
to.soa 	1.164o) 	 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIOAC- 

	

rnf 	 'z'VZ/44  Oggin  

r 

	

UBT  Es 	
ILO, 41;Boaberol advised that 'back 

in 1 501'an "1957' while resid nifT*Drilks,-. DE AMMO gained 
- the $akprission JACK RUBY, .Owner 	the .Vegail Club,"was using 
off-thity -Dellas Policeman for 4ariou4 Jobe orgund the Club.; 

'141-.'lle did not know now where he II* heafd 'this Auld 'did not 
Vt' know-Amy Polleisen'esPloyed by UBT; • dl further Advised ;, 
ied  that he had' been to 'RUMS -Club " on.an 'occasion in ..sither 

..:1956 -sad 1957;'"but no, one'eal ever' pp ieted -out' to "DX 'ANOXIA) 
4 as being a Dallas .Policsaantsuployed.4ing off-hours;by  
r, RUBY,- 	• 	 A., Pli
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DT .D 	, 3 Bomber6 advised that back 

o'in 15Ø and •1957, ''while residing in uflkso's DE AMMO gained i 
th• iijaptission JACK EDDY; .Owner•Of the .Vegail Club, was using:, 
oft-itity-Dallas Policeman for -iiariou4 Jobe ',refund the Club.; .400,••• 

- ".4.*EI did mot know now where he 1.& heard 'this and 4id not ;,;•,... 1,-)eitS 
0: know-any Policiiman'emPloyed by WET.' • ills further Advised A -:.   
Vid. that he had' been - to .119213 'Club • on. AD 'ocicasion in .either 	.V;VZ14; 
.,..;1956 -$ad 1957; ' but no one 'wai ever pointed -out' to DI'ANGELO 't:•(::1.04.).;illtir,!•••1 
i as being , a nDallas . Policeman , employed ..duripg of f "hours try ' -..* '•1 ik, 
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1.  
, 	 BARBEIC, ,1830 Palma Vista,  , advised that he 

*.• believed he was in the Vegas' Club, -DaIlis,"‘TexasI g owned 
by JACK „RUBY On only One occiiiion. Thin 'was pzobabli 	_ 
the year .1960. 8e recalls that the - Vegas Club 'did- not 
have too' -good a reputation and he 'believeii -it-  was geneially* 
known that RUBY used off-duty Dallas Policeman as .*bouncers.v . 
He could not -now recall who had told hi,ai RUBY hired polies: 	 - 
for this duty por did A* knOir.tha,idontity of any poi/Oman 

4  ever sating in this oapacity•-`tY.: 	 . - 	
4 • • 

.4f • 

. , , 	. 
...,.1 	 0  ..4 	• 1.. 	• 
1_ 	 . - •'. 0 • , .,, 
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on  12 643 at  _lac  jragai"sza 	File # ./1  

I 	. 	 1 

by  SA JAI E8 I, .D0111004,8  ,I. 
 . 	 . -1., 	• 	. 	 . 	 • 	. 	.- 

--., This decentent costal** *either recommendations nor conelusiess of the VIII. It te the property et the tat end lb lorsoil to 
's- soar togotrays it sail to treetnnts Si. Sin to be distributed outside Yew osertoll. • ,• 	. : 	 .- 	. -• 
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,.... , 	 8 BARBEZ, ,1830 Velma Vista, , advised that he 
1--_. ' believed he was in the Vegas' Club, -Danis, ',Teasel ' owned • 

, by JACK JtUBY on only One occikiiion. - Irbil was pzobabli 'Li. _ 

	

' the year .1960. - Ke recalls that the -Yogis -.Club 'did- not ,-7- -' 	„.. 
7 , . have too' good a rePutation'and he 'believei-it-was generally* 
:• known that RUBY used off-duty Dallas Policeman as '"bouncers." .  
- He could not 	recall who bad told hi,ai RUBY hired politio: ,;;,,..i.Ail ei. " 
. for this duty posh did A* knoir.the,identity of any poi/Oman . •---. :- 

.4 . ever acting in this capacity. •: ".
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•(1).= 

fr."' 

 

Mr. J.- Ce41rW,Ii .iri-a. 	allasTsitattyas 
In erviewod to determine hioconneatilond.th-nerIUDDW:-ok bus 
cad wee located in PLIDY'sonttomobtla. • 

•40  4- • 	 Mr. ADAMS advised he set JACK WV on two occasions; one of the It 
Chinese Pestaurant in Dialogs _ 
exchanged cards. Kr. ADAMS 
knew .notking -whatever. ' 

• 

7-!). 	• -t • - 

. 	• 	• 

the Cotton Howl and on another occasion at Yee's 
Texas. On one of these occasions MUST and ADAMS 
.advised that he did not know RUBY personally .and 
concerning his. 	.4A  

	

. • 	•• 

ADAMS was shown a photograph of tEE HARVEY OSWALD and be advised that 
OSWALD was unknown to him. He knew of no connection between OSWALD and RUBY. 

• • • 

• 
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-!, • on 12/16/63 	et  'Dallas, Taus 	DL 44-1659 • 
It.',;.. .. 	'. ) 	

PHs f 	  
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1,y Special Agents  JOSEPH. G. PEWS i ALVIN • ZIMMERMAN sbn.  Date inetsta  ' 12/17/33 
Sri 
It Tido docturrost orratotarr soften rooroorroadott000 set orroclootess M eke FItt. it to Is property oil the PSI end to loosoll to 

you eposoy. ft eel 	..seats ere sot is le distribstod rrotstio year etrooter•- -•,,,  
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Dote  December 1S, 1$63 

•(1).= 

fr."' Mr. 
inerviewed to determine hisconnectilourithner 	 bus 
•oad was located in PLIBT'satntomobile. • • 

4‘,-! 
- • 	 Mr. ADAMS advised he met JACK RUF on two occasions; one of the It 

the Cotton Howl and on another occasion at Yeels Chinese Restaurant in Dialogs__ 
Texas. On one of these occasions WRY and ADAMS exchanged cards. Mr. ADAMS 

A' .advised that he did not know RUST personally .and knew.not4ingethatever. 
concerning bins'. 	 _ , • f 

- ADAMS was shown a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD and be advised that 
OSWALD was unknown to him. He knew of no connection between OSWALD andlUDY. 
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.74, ' on 12/16/63 	et  'Dallas, Texas 

Iby %mewl Arms  JOSEPH. G. PUGS A ALVIN • ZINNERHANsbn.  oste inetsta  12/17/63 

It. Tido llocnraost materna Norther roorprorroadottemo ego orroclootess el t ■fr FItt. le to I. property oil the PRI end to Iloosoll te 
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4,  ad-alai Me . 8.4.891 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG 
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Dee  December  18; 1963  

'ROSEMA 	MEN, 1220 	Sunny Mew Dallas, Texas, 
ished the following informatloffr-w---"- 

, 
, She is a 	a 	a * 	 "Y  

Off 	and she met JACK R 	approximately a e 	0, * i  
1963,..at the Dallas County Sheriff's Office. RUBY at that 	,141  
time was offering complimentary Carousel Club passes to 
members of the Sheriff's Office. One of the deputies suggested 
to RUBY that some of'the secretaries in the Sheriff's Office 

. , might appreciate receiving club passes as oftentimes the . 	. 
secretaries must entertain vidting policewomen who come 	1  
to Dallas on official business.  

1_4 	 ROSEMARY ALLEN had never met JACK RUBY prior to . 
the time that RUBY appeared at the Sheriff's Office. She 
said she furnished her name and address to RUBY and subse-
quently she received a laminated Carousel Club card, #188, in 
the name of ROSEMARY ALLEN; ROSEMARY ALLEN did not get to 
use her Carousel Club card and to date has never been In the 
Carousel Club. She had no additional information pertaining 
to JACK RUBY. She had never met or knew of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
prior to the assassination of President KENNEDY and.she had 
no'information or knowledge of an association or acquaintance 
between RUBY and OSWALD. 
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on i2 17/63 	 et 	Dallas, Texas. Dallas 44 639 

- 	. 

4 4. %  by Spocial AgentV  SA JAMES S. WEIR:EL 

e. - This deaumest eentelee ..'thee recessmuuletierta est easelestese N tlis rah It b the property 01 um FBI got r loisei 
.1: 4, year aseasys q earl tta eeateste ate est to H distributed outside weer eleeey. 

AtOSEMA 	LLEN, 1220 	Sunny Mew Dallas, Texas, 
ished the following informatuer----==--- 

	

,f 	 She is a 	a 	* 
Off 	and she met JACK R 	approximately a e 	0, 	.-- 
1963,_at the Dallas County Sheriff's Office. RUBY at that. 4‘,14  
time was offering complimentary Carousel Club passes to 
members of the Sheriff's Office. One of the deputies suggested 
to RUBY that some of'the secretaries in the Sheriff's Office 

- I  might appreciate receiving club passes as oftentimes the --,4 -, . 	. 
secretaries must entertain vidting policewomen who come 	A 

	

> - 	to Dallas'on official business. 	 , 	
- -. ,.., 

.- 
1_4 	 ROSEMARY ALLEN had never met JACK RUBY prior to . 
p _ the time that RUBY appeared at the Sheriff's Office. She -,: 

said she furnished her name and address to RUBY and subse- 
quently she received a laminated Carousel Club card, .188, in 
the name of ROSEMARY ALLEN; ROSEMARY ALLEN did not get to 

, 	use her Carousel Club card and to date has never been In the 
1. 	Carousel Club. She had no additional information pertaining 

to JACK RUBY. She had never met or knew of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
prior to the assassination of President KENNEDY and.she had 
no'information or knowledge of an association or acquaintance 
between RUBY and OSWALD. 
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en 
12/17/63 	Dallas, Texas. 	 Dallas 44 639 	et 	  File i 	  
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- . by Special Agent 

- Thu detnimest eonteles solthor recessmulallewa set easeluslose N tAs re:. It b tee Felony et the rat WM b WM/ Iv 
.1: 4  Test aseasys It sad Its momenta ate DM hi H /1181rIbuttol outside you Imposety. 
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IV  SA JAMES S. WEIR:EL Dote dictated 12A7/63  
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•tscri 
. . 	.11. H. (AND 	BERSON,Nan ro jaglahuaaatal, Dallas Texas 

advised be had Carousal Club pass no:--Td6. He stated he 	DO 	s card 
at a press party sevdral months ago when all club owners were in attendance. 
As Mr. ANDERSON books all entertainment for the Century Room at the Adolphus, 

,be was inVited to the party. During the evening, JACK pm gave each person 
A,n attendance a club pass card. 

n 	 A 

Mr. ANDERSON advised be knew RUBY on sight but bad never been 
friendly with him and had never associated with him to any extent. ANDERSON 
advised be did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and did not know if RUBY had ever . 

. known OSWALD. 	• 	- • 

3 
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ON  12/19/63 	• Dallas, Texas 

4k-  by Specie' Agmi  JAMES Ce  KENNEDY and  at 
.4- 	 ' WILL HAYDEN GRIFFINsbnm 
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.N. M. (AND 	DEMON, Nan ro jagjohuaaatal, Dallas Texas 
advised be had Carous 1 Club pass no. 	Ho stated be t ne 	s card 
at a prloss party sevviral months ago when all club owners were in attendance...`  
As Mr. ANDERSON books all entertainment for the Century Room at the Adolphut, 

i lls was inVited to the party. During the evening, JACK pm gave each person 
in attendance a club pass card.A7. -1,„„' 

tl 

Mr. ANDERSON advised he knew RUBY on sight but had never been  
friendly with him and had never associated with his to any extent. ANDERSON 
advised be did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and did not know if RUBY had ever . 
known OSWALD. 	 - • 

• 
. 	• 
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I 	 LAY, Attorney ,at Law, whose name apps 
on a list found in a book belonging to JACK RUST, furnished. 
the following information: . . 

j 	 4. <
- . 

Kr. BARCLAY advised he resides at  j15.15 Thrtle C 	t, A 
and has his law office in Room 404, Davis Building, Dallas. lapz 
He stated he met JACK RUBY in about 1955 at *he 
Restaurant, Dallas, which is located next dcior to the Vegas Club, 
operated by RUBY. He stated he has seen RUBY from time to time 
ever since that date but has-never associated with him socially. 
He joined the Sovereign Club, operated, by RUBY, this being about 
the fall of 1958, and WA a member of this club until about 
1960, when the club was converted *into a'striptease type club ,and 
the name was changed to the Carousel Club. Be etated bedid 

:not'continue to go to this club but has continued to frequent.the 
Vegas Club from time to time*.and often saw RUBT.at that club. 
Hs stated be never discusse0olitics with RUBY, 

Mk. BARCLAY advised that about the spring of 1464 
he had occasion to talk with RUBY, and a part-time employee, namely 

-DORIS DREXLER4 who came to his office And requested him 'to assist 
them in drawing Up a contract whereby RUBY might vie DimmaaVe 
services for a specified period. DREXIAR had lust received' 
wide publicity at Dallas and to some extent nationally by suing 
her friend and companion, PAUL WHALAND, for assault and battery, 
claiming.that WHALANDbad beaten her. According to BARCLAY, 	- 
WHALAND was in pOlitics and running for a position on the City 
Council. RUBY believed that the publicity obtained by DREXLER 
would cause her to be an asset as an entertainer and that vas 
Why he requested the contract. BARCLAY stated it is his under-
standing that DREXLERwotked.  for RUBY only from time to time 
prior to this as a dancer and in a comic strip and worked for him 
only a short .ti* following their appearance at' his office. 's • 

. 	 • •. 
T.• 
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La, 4ttorney,at Law, whose name apps 
on a list found in a book belonging to JAM RUBY, furnished: 
the following information: . . 

- 	- 
Mr. BARCLAY advised he resides at  15.15 Yuma. C 	t, L 

and has his law office in Room 404, Davis Building, Dallas. 17'."s 
Be stated he met JACK RUBY in about 1955 at'phe B Gill 
Restaurant, Dallas, which is.located next dcior to the Vegas Club, 
operated by RUBY. Be stated he has seen RUBY from time to time 
ever since that date but has-never associated with him socially. 
He joined the Sovereign Club, operated, by RUBY, this being about 
the fall of 1958, and was a member of this club until about 
1960, when the club was converted into a'striptease type cl.Vb*nd 
the name was changed to the Carousel Club. Be atatedbe4id 
not'continue to go to this club but has continued to frequent.the 
Vegas Club from time to time and often saw RUBY.at that club. 
Be stated he never discusseCpolitics with RUBY. 

Mk. BARCLAY advised that about the spring of 1064 
he had occasion to talk with RUBY, and a part-time employee, namely 

- DORIS DRIDELER,who came to his office end requestedhim'io assist 
them in drawing Up a contract whereby RUBY might nee DREXIER's 
services for a specified period. DREXI,ER had 3ust received' 
wide publicity- at Dallas and to some extent nationally by suing 
her friend and companion, PAUL WHAIAND, for assault and battery, 
claiming.that WHALANDtad beaten her. According to BARCLAY, 
WHALAND was in pOlitics and running for a position on the City 
Council. RUBY believed that the publicity obtained by DREXLER 
would cause her to be an asset as an entertainer and thit vas 
why he requested the contract. BARCLAY stated it is his under-
standing that DREXLER worked for RUBY only from time to time 
prior to this as a dancer and in.' comic strip and worked for him 
only a short .ti* following their appearance at' his office. 's • 
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)f..427 BARCLAY advised he last talked with RUBY on 
About November 11  19631  when he met him at the Satyrs/1 

'Cafe, across the street from BARCLAY's office. It is 
noted this cafe is also near RUBY's Carousel Club. • 
Be talked with RUBY about 30 minutes but noted nothing 
unusual in their conversation which was about trivial 
mattevi. • • 

BARCLAY advised he never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and never had any reason to suspect a relationstip beween ,  
RUBY and OSWALD. He added he has no information concerning 
the shooting of OSWALD by RUBY or the manner in which RUBY 
entered the basement of the Dallas Police Department prior 
to the shooting. 

J ..' 

DL 44-1639 

tria7 
BARCLAY advised he last talked with RUBY on 

About November 1, 1963, when he met him at the Satyrs/1 
'Cafe, across the street from BARCLAY's office. It is 
noted this cafe is also near RUBY's Carousel Club. • 
Be talked with RUBY about 30 minutes but noted nothing 
unusual in their conversation which was about trivial 
matters. 	. 	 „ 	- 

BARCLAY advised he never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and never had any reason to suspect a relationstip berpeen ,  
RUBY and OSWALD. He added he has no information concerning 
the shooting of OSWALD by RUBY or the manner in which RUBY 
entered the basement of the Dallas Police Department prior 
to the shooting. 
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DALE eirSTE,„/ALLIadaliiirjajkal,JR 6-7923, 
.....„.-. 

Ind interviewed since it had been ascertained that be wrote an art 
magazine ooncerning JACK RUBY's Stripper School for Amateurs, 
le 'booths ago.. He furnished the following information: . 

BASTE _,i3.1.ati.es.1 °Dallas-.1.n- 11 1.t w but doe 
lance work on the side. In approxiWOsaelthiiiO.D62,be and JA 	wow, 	f., 

went to the Carousel Club and spent almost a full afternoon preparing an 	feir*-1  
article whialhappearsd in Volume 6, number,12, of the magazine "Adam*, article 
entitled *Cool Schoop.",.' 	 ; • 

t‘ 
To the best of his recollection this is the first time BASTE had 

seen JACK RUBY. BASTE's recollection is that he stopped back by the Carousel 
Club a fewaonths later and attempted to get JACK RUBY-to sign up with an •! 
advertising agency with whom BASTE waatconnected at,the time. He has not 
been in RUBY's club since that time. 	. 	. 	 . . 

On occasion he has seen RUBY at the "Dallas Morning News? where 
RUBY comes often concerning the advertisements for his clubs. 

BASTE pointed out that the story be wrote had to do with the 
./,; amateur night which JACK RUBY was then holding at his club and to the best 

of BASTE's recollection, the amateur night consisted of a contest in which 
the amateur girls stripped. If a girl won the erten with any degree of 
frequency, she often became a regular stripper. , 	• 

I.. 	• 
t • 

. 	BASTE has had very little contact with RUBY,-but believes RUBT,.to--.-. 
be a *scatterbrain" and a highly emotional person. ar  a 

BASTE recalls an one other occasion be met RUBY by pre-arrangement 
at the Dallas Hotel, across the park from the *Dallas Morning News." This was 
to give RUBY a copy of the magazine in which BAStE's article had appeared. 

	

, ...4 	BASTE recalls that at that time two policemen entered the hotel and RUBY ''' 
*: 	introduced BASTE to both these men.- He also recalls that one of these policemen 

was said to be engaged to the woman who was with RUBY at the time (KATHY KAT). 

	

-.- 	. 

	

- 	 BASTE advised he did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and knew of no 

	

14: 	connection between OSWALD and RUBY. 	• - 

r,•7-  
12/17/63 
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4!DALE eirSTE,./ALLIftialiiirBLicaleYR 6-7923, -........-. 

wai interviewed since it had been ascertained that be wrote an art 
magazine ooncerning JACK RUBY's Stripper School for Amateurs, 
le 'booths ago.. He furnished the following information: . 

-.Mom 

BASTE _,i3.1.ati.es.1 •Dallas-.1.n- 111.tw but dos 
lance work on the 
went 
	side. In approximate 	a 

nt to the Carousel Club'and spent almost a full afternoon preparing an 	qgyikr lthiiii 	and JA 

article whialhappeared in Volume 6, number,12, of the magazine "Adam% article 
entitled *Cool Schoo16.",.' - ;:i,e,iii.':- .,.: 	; 

To the best of his recollection this is the first time BASTE had 
seen JACK RUBY. BASTE's recollection is that he stopped back by the Carousel 
Club a fewsonths later and attempted to get JACK RUBY-to sign up with an -! 
advertising agency with whom BASTE waalconnected at,the this. Me has mot 
been in RUBY's club since that time. 	. 	. 	 . . 

On occasion he has seen RUBY at the "Dallas Morning News? where 
RUBY comes often concerning the advertisements for his club,. 

BASTE pointed out that the story be wrote bad to do with the 
amateur night which JACK RUBY was then bolding at his club and to the best 
of BASTE'. recollection, the amateur night consisted of a contest in which 
the amateur girls stripped. If a girl won the ciptest with any degree of 
frequency, she often became a regular stripper. 	• 

I ..• 	• 

- . 

BASTE has had very little contact with RUBY,-but believes RUBT_-to --7.: 
be a *scatterbrain" and a highly emotional person. 

BASTE recalls cc one other occasion be met RUBY by pre-arrangement 
at the Dallas Hotel, across the park from the *Dallas Morning News." This was 
to give RUBY a -copy of the magazine in which NAM's article had appeared. 
BASTE recalls that at that time two policemen entered the hotel and RUBY 
introduced BASTE to both these men.- He also recalls that one of these policemen 
was said to be engaged to the woman who was with RUBY at the time (KATHY KAT). 

BASTE advised he did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and knew of no 
connection between OSWALD and RUBY. 

• • 

1. to 	, • 
• • 

t.: 
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1 	 Date  12/18/63 

....... 	D. 4611TES,"JR.,JIMLnrAgal Wreath., Dallasy  

	

ig , 	 mu . 	ex 	whose name and address, together wits 	'le of 

	

 C'F,;( 	
nt "Dallas Morni News", appears on Carousel 

	

, , 	i club pass a 	nun r 	urn abed the following 	. 
lAnformation: 	 ..- .  - 

.!, 'e  

	

‘;# -1* 
	

, 
- Mr. HATES stated that through his employmentim ,  ,ei':,. , 

	

t. 	. the Advertising Section of the "Dallas Morning News" he 

	

V. 	had occasion to come in contact with JAC% RUBY during the 

	

. 4,..„ 	past one and one-half years from tine to time. Me stated 

	

0: 	that these contacts were always in connection with 
•advertisements placed by RUBY in the newspaper relative 

	

I'' 	to his places of amusement:. Be added that his acquaintance 
with RUBY is limited to these business contacts and that 

, 	he has never associated with him pocially or disoussor ,. 
--.4. politico with his. Re stated that he last saw ROBY on 

about November 15, 1963, when RUBY was again at the "Dallas . 
Morning News" building. On thisloccasion, RUBY gave him 

-t 	a pass card to the.Carousel Club, which pass card &e mover' 
used. BATES stated that when he last saw RUBY he noted 
nothing exceptional in his conversation with RUBY. 

Me added that he never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and never received inforwation -which might indicate a 
relationship between OSTALD and RUBY. He further stated 
that he has no information concerning the shooting of 
OSWALD by RUBY or concerning the manor in which RUBY 
entered the basement area of the Dallas Police Department 
prior to the shooting. 

4. 
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Des  12/11/63 

lAnformation: .  
/!,  

-1* 
Mr. BATES stated that through his employmentim 

. the Advertising Section of the "Dallas Morning News" be 
had occasion to co.. in contact with JACK RUBY during the 
past one and one-half years from time to time. Be stated 

Or 	that these contacts were always in connection with 
'advertisements placed by RUBY in the newspaper relative 
to his places of amusement:.  Ne- added'that his acquaintance 
with RUBY is United to these business contacts and that 
he has never associated with him socially or discussed' 
political with him. Re stated that he last saw RUBY on 	- 
about November 15, 1963, when RUBY was again at the "Dallas 
Morning News" building. On this occasion, RUBY gave Oa 
a pass card to the.Carousel Club, which pass card &e mover' 
used. BATES stated that when he last saw RUBY he noted 
nothing exceptional in his conversation with RUM 

Me added that he never knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and never received information-which might indicate a 
relationship between OSTALD and RUBY. He further stated 
that he has no information concerning the shooting of 
OSWALD by RUBY or concerning the manor in which RUBY 
entered the basement area of the Dallas Police Departmeat 
prior to the shooting. 	r 

r 
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Dotivecember 18. 1963 

', 
', ' 	1  . 	BELLOCCHIO stated that during October, 1963 b 

*as in Co —boss Pimp Bakery, 2415 North Haskell, ta 	, 
0 to DENNIS 0,  i. : who had a group of passes to the Carouse .4-1.- - 

Club and eked BELLOCCHIO If he would like to have one. As • 
4"‘s 	BELLOCCHIO recalled, he told 41111 yes .but be did not think 

anything more about it. e i : ' . 	,- - . 	. ; 4  - ' i • . 	• 	• 	 ' - - 
. . 

Street 
EDWARD 	BELLOCCHIO, 	517 Commerce  
llas 	wasinterviewed in that carouse 

u• pass car• number 114 was issued in that name.- . 	. 

A week or so later, BELLOCCHIO was in Sole Turf 
Bar at 1515 Commerce having a sandwich when JACK RUBY came 
in and walked up to him and stated that he had something 
for him. He handed BELLOCCHIO a Carousel Club pass card 
number 111, made out in his, BEILLOCCHIO's name, BELLOCCHIO 
continued that he had never seen JACK RUBY before in his 
life and is s 	hat RUBY thought he, BELLOCCHIO, was his 
brother, 	LLOCCHIO, whom RUBY is slightly acquainted. 
BELLOCCHIO sta ed he looks very much like his brother FRANK. 
He thanked RUBY for the card and recalled passing the time 
of the day with RUBY for about five minutes. He continued 
that he has not used this card and has not seen RUBY since 
that time. He does not know anything about RUBY's business 
activities-or whether or not RUBY had any connections with 
the police. He did not know the whereabouts of JACK RUBY 
on November 22-24, 1963, and whether or not RUBY was 
associated with LEE HARVEY OSWALD in any manner. BELLOCCHIO 
stated he didlnot know LEE HARVEY OSWALD.. 
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Detiveoember 18. 1963 

EDWARD 	BELLOCCRI0, 517 Commerce • 
Street • llas 	was.interviewed in that carouse 

u• pass oars number 114 was issued in that name.- 

*as in Co -bola Pizza Bakery, 2415 North Haskell, ta 
tS to DENNIS $$, • • : who had a group of passes to the Carouse - 4-...‘ , 4 • '4' 

Club and eked BRLLCCCHIO if he would like to have one. As 

4"‘s 
	BELLOCCHIO recalled, he told ;his yes but be did not think  

anything nore about it. 0  f  .. 	. . - . 	 .. 	 .. - .. 

BELLOCCHIO stated that during October, 1963 b 

• . 

• 

4' 7 

A week or so later, BELLOCCHIO was in Sole Turf --I' 
Bar at 1515 Commerce having a sandwich when JACK RUBY came s, 
in and walked up to him and stated that he had something 
for him. He handed BELLOCCHIO a Carousel Club pass card 
number 111, made out in his, BELLOCCHIO' s name. BELLOCCHIO 
continued that he had never seen JACK RUBY before in his 
life and is eurLthat  RUBY thought he, BELLOCCHIO, was his 
brother, 	LLOCCHIO, whom RUBY is slightly acquainted. 
BELLOCCHIO stated he looks very much like his brother FRANK. 
He thanked RUBY for the card and recalled passing the time 
of the day with RUBY for about five minutes. He continued 
that he has not used this card and has not seen RUBY since 
that time. He does not know anything about RUBY's business 
activities or whether or. not RUBY had any connections with 
the police. He did not know the 'whereabouts of JACK RUBY 
on November 22-24, 1963, and whether or not RUBY was 
associated with LEE HARVEY OSWALD in any manner. BELLOCCHIO 
stated he did 'not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD.. 
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De.  13/10/13 

MARVIN LlitiRKAN, 3206 Bowser 	 Was • 

greiu Aufosoe u 	 MomPany at 4301 Ross, Dallas, TOS. 4 	K RUBY'. clubs in  Dallas. Mr. BEM 
pu 	

S operates the 

11 He related the following: 

He first net JACK RUBY is 1958 or 1959, or "believer 
the Sovereign Club was first started by JACK RUBY. RUBY 
case out to his Used car lot and sold his a membership for 
$10.00 and he paid a year's dues at the same tine, the total , 
amount being $18.00 or $17.00. He understood that he was 
a charter aeaber of the Sovereign Club. He only patronized 
the Sovereign Club on one occasion. He had no further 
association with JACK RUBY until about 1961 when JACK RUBY 
came into his used car lot and talked about -trading oars. 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD is unknown by BERMAN and he had 
never heard of his until the assassination of the President. 
He knew of no association between OSWALD and RUBY. He 
knew of no acquaintances or friends of JACK RUBY who were 
employees of the Dallas Police Department and had no idea • 
as to why RUBY shot OSWALD. 

irtiorvieved intorno h as he is report* y a  s 	one  
artsent 2 
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greiu Automoe uomPany at 4301 Ross, Dallas, TOMAS. 4 	K RUBY's clubs in Dallas. Mr. BERMAN operates the 
bil  

11 Be related the following: 

Be first net JACK RUBY in 1958 or 1959, or vheievir 
the Sovereign Club was first started by JACK RUBY. RUBY 
came out to his Used car lot and sold him a membership for 
$10.00 and he paid a year's dues at the same time, the total . 
amount being $18.00 or $17.00. Be understood that be was 
a charter member of the Sovereign Club. Be only patronized 
the Sovereign Club on one occasion. Be had no further 
association with JACK RUBY until about 1961 when JACK RUBY 
came into his used car lot and talked about-trading oars. 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD is unknown by BERMAN and he had 
never heard of him until the assassination of the President. 
Be knew of no association between OSWALD and RUBY. Be 
knew of no acquaintances or friends of JACK RUBY who were 
employees of the Dallas Police Department and had no idea• 
as to why RUBY shot OSWALD. 

itiirttorvieved inasmu h as he is report* y a  s 	one  
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Far o  DL 44-163 

Dot•dletatal  12/19/63  

ro.en  peva 11.41.4111 

1 
	

Dos  13/10/13 •  

• 

r—i, st,•,.,,,. e .    	12/19/63  et  • Dallas, Texas   
. 

	

t. .. 	i - : 	• . 	 • ,, 

..,..-.4, - by Special Agent . ALLEN B. SMITH Ei 
.. 

:• 4 
1'  :4; Thle ateeralsest eestelas oottion ramstomeadethess sew treeolesteas et the rot. B le the property el Oho Pit sod is teemed to 4  
▲ ❒✛. ✎ ✎▼❅❒✌ Nosey; to ea/ Its oesteats we set to he &stranded eatable 7 stow.  ,.,,,,,  

	

.. 	, 	. . . 



IDERAL BUREAU OF *1VMM/it"-  PD-$i1 Per. $4411) 

Dote  dictated  12/19/63 Iv Special Agent MAURICE J. WHITE/4141  

awI la &eased I* 

r'. 
Thle doemeest oeotslee Rattier reaeameadetteee 	esociseleme tho FBI. tt le the property *I awn), 

' year comer; It reed Me eesteets ore set to he dietrlimatod Weide yew agony. , 

__• 	_ 

De. 12/19/63 
• 

f 	 Mt. ALBERT 	BOGARD, 04 Bri 
IrWIR. 6-1689, automobile salesman for ncoln-P 
1118 West Commerce, telephoneli. 84611, was recontacted to 4 

iereurifo% 

determine if he bad any knowledge as to acquaintanceship add': 
association between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and ="t RUBY. 

Dir. BOGARD had stated on November 23, 1963. 
that, approximately two weeks prior, be believed LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD came into the Downtown Lincoln-iNercury Company to bay 

• A an automobile. 	- 

Mx. BOGARD advised be has never been acquainted 
with JACK RUBY, however, may have seen him on one occasion. 
He never spoke to him and knows of no connection between 
RUBY and OSWALD. He knows of no reason why RUBY killed 
OSWALD and has no information of any conspiracy between 
-RUBY and the Dallas Police Department. He has no informa-
tion on RUBY's activities on November.24 1963, or immediately 
thereafter. 
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(Wig. 6-1689, automobile salesman for 
1118 West Commerce, telephone *1. 84611, was 
determine if he had any knowledge as to acqua 
association between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK 

Mr. BOGARD had stated on November 23, 19631 	. . 

that, approximately two weeks prior, be believed LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD came into the Downtown Lincoln-Mercury Company to any,:- 
an automobile. : 

Kr. BOGARD advised he has never been acquainted 
with JACK RUBY, however, may have seen him on one occasion. 
He never spoke to him and knows of no connection between.  
RUBY and OSWALD. He knows of no reason why RUBY killed 
OSWALD and has no information of any conspiracy between 
RUBY and the Dallas Police Department. He has no informa-
tion on RUBY's activities on November 22, 1963, or immediately 
thereafter. 
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ment-Iti Dal 
to the e 
Texas, and who 
liquidation of 
Silsbee, Texas, 

RMASTER, who resides at 14_5151 	art- 
and and who is employe=1-1 .-- 	r 
as Company, 2223 Commerce, Dallas,!- 

is presently assisting her husband in the 
the stock at the Silsbee Dry Goode Store, 
furnished the following information: • • 

'•*:rz!.  

time less than three months She stated th 
ago, a man named GEORG- 	ATOR came to the warehouse at , 
2223 Commerce Street, 'lies, Texq1  and purchased some,' 

• 

previously having spoken to her husband, TED BORMASTER 
shirts at wholesale price and a s e understood, from  

* 
SENATOR was sent by her husband's barber, Mr. BROOKS, who 
owns a barber shop in the basement of the Statler Hilton - 
Hotel in Dallas, Texas. She stated that SENATOR made men-
tion that he would like to have his friend, a JACK RUBY, 
come to the warehouse and purchase shirts, inasmuch as the 
style was the type RUBY liked. - 

She advised that she was at the warehouse when . 	, 
JACK RUBY came in to purchase some shirts and that he - 
purchased several, stating he would like to come back when .--- 
she had some more on hand; that she received these shirts, * 	- 
and, inasmuch as RUBY neglected to give her any address, 
she attempted to contact RUBY through Mr. BROOKS at the 
barber shop in the basement of the Statler HMton Hotel. 

She recalls that RUBY came to the warehouse a 
second time, where he purchased some shirts and, at this 
time, he brought with him a male Negro, whose name she 
could not recall, who RUBY introduced as his handy-man. 
She described this handy-man as a tall, slim, well-built - 
person, who wasnicely dressed and who was approximately 
forty years of age, 	• 

She stated that, after this second meeting with 
RUBY, this male Negro returned to the warehouse by himself 
and stated that he would like to work for Mr. BORMASTER. 
She stated when she queried this person as to his reason ' - 
for quitting the employ of JACK RUBY, he stated that, AI 
think the world of Mr. RIMY, but I think he is shell-shocked, ' 
or something." 

12/17/63  et • Silsbee, Texas 
- 	"4. , 	•.‘t 	•.• •• 
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RMASTER, who resides at At_515RAiger,A.ap___
- 	r „Th.m44se.1LaputymenDrili tand who is employe=1-1M- 

e e 	rmas er a es Company, 2223 Commerce, Dellaa,!- 
Texas, and who is presently assisting her husband in the 
liquidation of the stock at the Silsbee Dry Goods Store, 
Silsbee, Texas, furnished the following information: 

• 	r  e  
*1.4  

• She stated th- 	•.- time less than three months j-4 
 

ago, a man named GEORG. .1D4  ATOR came to the warehouse at 
2223 Commerce Street, P-llas, TexaqaM purchased some,' 
shirts at wholesale price and that she understood, from 
previously having spolen to her husband, TED BORMASTER, 	

• 

SENATOR was sent by her husband's barber, Mr. BROOKS, who 	' 
owns a barber shop in the basement of the Statler Hilton 
Hotel in Dallas, Texas. She stated that SENATOR made min-
tion that he would like to have his friend, a JACK RUBY, 
come to the warehouse and purchase shirts, inasmuch as the 
style was the type RUBY liked.. - 	 - -o 

• _ 
She advised that she was at the warehouse when 

JACK RUBY came in to purchase some shirts and that he 
purchased several, stating he would like to come back when .--- 
she had some more on hand; that she received these shirts, * 	- 
and, inasmuch as RUBY neglected to give her any address, 	'. 
she attempted to contact RUBY through Mr. BROOKS at the 
barber shop in the basement of the Statler HMton Hotel. 

• 
She recalls that RUBY came to the warehouse a  

second time, where he purchased some shirts and, at this 
time, he brought with him a male Negro, whose name-she 
could not recall, who RUBY introduced as his handy-man. 
She described this handy-man as a tall, slim, well-built - 
person, who was nicely dressed and who was approximately 
forty years of age,  

She stated that, after this second meeting with 
RUBY, this male Negro returned to the warehouse by himself 
and stated that he would like to work for Mr. BORMASTER. 	• 
She stated when she queried this person as to his reason 
for quitting the employ of JACK RUBY, he stated that, AI 
think the world of Mr. RUBY, but I think he is shell-shocked, • 
or something." 

• 
12/17/63 	Silsbee,  Texas BO 114.939 • Fn. 
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4. 	She stated she did not press this point with 
this individual, but asked of him what his duties were 
with Mr. RUBY and that he informed her he had been employed 
for the last fifteen years and had more or less been in  
charge of everything in connection with the running of the 
Carousel Bar, such as buying the wines and beers and keep-
ing books on all these expenses; that be gave the impressicn-
he was in a position of great responsibility with Mr. Rupy, 

She advised this person that she was not in a 
position to pay the salary. he received from Mr. RUBY,-that 	- 
all they wanted to hire was a shipping clerk which paid 
considerably less than what RUBY was paying him. Also, inas-
much as Mr. RUBY was a customer, it would not seem right to 
hire hisraway from RUBY's employ. 	- 

She recalled that he, at this point, stated he 
understood her position, but did not seem to indicate he 
was quitting RUBY's employ, but was "Just looking around." 

She recalls RUBY came in one other time, and, in 
the presence of her husband, TED BORMASTER, RUBY offered 
a membership card to the Carousel Club, stating that this 
card would admit just she and her husband, but that their 
friends would have to pay. She stated that neither she nor . 
her husband ever received this card. 

- She stated she only met RUBY at the warehouse on 
the above incidents and that she knows nothing concerning 
his background or connections; that actually he was intro-
duced to her and her husband through Mr. BROOKS at the 
barber shop in the Statler Hilton Hotel and GEORGE SENATOR, 
who she understands lived next door to RUBY. 

She further advised that she.does not know whether 
or not RUBY knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD,nor does she know of any 
subversive connections RUBY might have hade and sheAcnowe of 
no associatioywhich might have occurred between RUBY and 

• LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

- 	She further advised she has no knowledge of any 
conspiracy of any other person with RUBY to kill OSWALD, 
that she knows of no connections between RUBY and anyone 
1:111 the Dallas Police Department, and she has no knowledge 
of any travel of RUBY, either within the United States or 

. foreign. 
4-• • 
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4. 	She stated she did not press this point with 
this individual, but asked of him what his duties were 
with Mr. RUBY and that he informed her he had been employed 
for the last fifteen years and had more or less been in  
charge of everything in connection with the running of the 
Carousel Bar, such as buying the wines and beers and keep-
ing books on all these expenses; that be gave the impreasicn-
he was in a position of great responsibility with Mr. RupY, 

She advised this person that she was not in a 
position to pay the salary he received from Mr. RUBY,-that 	- 
all they wanted to hire was a shipping clerk which paid 
considerably less than what RUBY was paying him. Also inas-
much as Mr. RUBY was a customer, it would not seem right to 
hire himaway from RUBY'. employ. 	- 

She recalled that he, at this point, stated he 
understood her position, but did not seem to indicate he 
was quitting RUBY's employ, but was "Just looking around." 

She recalls RUBY came in one other timevande in 
the presence of her husband, TED BORMASTER, RUBY offered 
a membership card to the Carousel Club, stating that this 
card would admit just she and her husband, but that their 
friends would have to pay. She stated that neither she nor . 
her husband ever received this card. 

- She stated she only met RUBY at the warehouse on 
the above incidents and that she knows nothing concerning 
his background or connections; that actually he was intro-
duced to her and her husband through Mr. BROOKS at the 
barber shop in the Statler Hilton Hotel and GEORGE SENATOR, 
who she understands lived next door to RUBY. 

She further advised that she'does not know whether 
or not RUBY knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD,nor does she know of any 
subversive connections RUBY might have hade and she knows of 
no associaticnwhich might have occurred between RUBY and 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

She further advised she has no knowledge of any - 
conspiracy of any other person with RUBY to kill OSWALD, 
that she knows of no connections between RUBY and anyone 
1:111 the Dallas Police Department, and she has no knowledge 

Z.,; 7 of any travel of RUBY, either within the United States or 
" 4. . foreign. 

'‘'‘• 	 .`e 	 • 	•••• 	. • 



f1,=.  

::.41 • 

TED BORMASTER, who.resides at 4514 Reiger, Apart-.
,s 

 
went ii, Dallas, Texas, and who is the owner of the Ted 

, &master Sales Company, with offices at 2223 Commerce Dal 
" 7:. Texas, and who is presently liquidating the stock at the  :'',,' 4,

- 	Silsbee Dry Goods Store', Silsbee, TOXite, rmrnished irtm t011OW 
ca4  ins Anformation: 	, . :_ ji: ,I.A r i.. 	- t..:  

- -4: 	1.-• ji- 	 He stated that ,several months ago he received a-. t:- 4,,,,.; 
fir,y telephone call from a Mr. 	 •BROOKS, who.le the owner of the :-!i• 
,.,f• Brooks.Barber Shop in the basement otthe Statler-Hilton 
"-- Hotel in Dallas, Texas. BROOKS stated he desired to send * . 	-.. 
• friend of his, named GEORGE SENATOR, to his warehouse where 

he could purchase some shirts and receive a wholesale price. 
He stated that SENATOR came to the warehouse, bought some 
shirts, and, sometime thereafter, SENATOR called and stated-  
he was sending a friend of hia,named JACK RUBY, who also 
desired to purchase Wirt' at a wholesale price. 

,  
He advised he was not at his place'of business 

the first time JACK RUBY ppeared, but that one of his • 
r igIN employees 	 Swiss  Ave., 

Dallas. Texas,,, 	
nam ed CARROL 	CLAIR, who resides on-
xas,  with his aster, sold RUBY severed :Mite. 

He recalls that this was no more than a matter of two months 
ago. 	. 	 . - 

• 

He recalls that several weeks thereafter a person 
came to his warehouse and introduced himself as being JACK 
RUBY and that RUBY stated he was the owner of a strip-tease 
club in Dallas, Texas that RUBY was accompanied by a male 
Negro, who RUBY described as his handy-man and that RUBY pur-, 
chased some shirts at this time, but the discussion also 
centered around RUBY purchasing some racks also at a Whole-
sale price, which RUBY stated he wanted for his night club. 

He further advised that RUBY told him he was going 
to furnish him with a card which would entitle BORMASTER 
and his wife entry into the Carousel Club without any admis 
sion charge; that he was doing this because BORMASTER was 
giving him articles at wholesale prices. 	 • • 

BORMASTER advised  he never received this card, 
that ne nas never been to the Carwunel Club and, as a matter 

• 

• 

it On Silsbee, 	TbAan. 
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TED BORMASTER, who.resides at 4514 Reiger, Apart- 
mentlX, Dallas, Texas, and who is the owner of the Ted 

, Bonnaster Sales Company, with offices at 2223 Commerce Daly 
" 7:- Texas, and who is presently liquidating the stock at the __:'Y .„.. . 

t  . 
t  .a4 ing Anformations 

oilsoce Dry Oooda Stor7,iiti,iebeia, Texfte.,:r nurieh.a!pir to7: 1„,.  

li.- 	He stated that,several months ago he received a- -  1.,,,,,.; 
Ay telephone call from a Mr. BROOKS, who.le the owner of the :- 4. 

,.7' Brooks.Barber Shop in the basement of the Statler-Hilton 
-- Hotel in Dallas, Texas. BROOKS stated he desired to send * ot 

friend of his, named GEORGE SENATOR, to his warehouse where 
he could purchase some shirts and receive a wholesale price. 
He stated that SENATOR came to the warehouse, bought some 
shirts, and, sometime thereafter, SENATOR called and stated-
he was sending a friend of hiso named JACK RUBY, who also 
desired to purchase Wirt' at a wholesale price. 

,  
He advised he was not at his place'of business 

the first time JACK RUBY ppeared, but that one of his • 

Dallas. Texas,  with his ister, sold RUBY several inite. 
416 employeea named CARROL 	CLAIR, who resides on_ Swiss Ave., 

He recalls that this was no more than a matter of two months 
ago. 	 . . 

• 

He recalls that several weeks thereafter a person 
came to his warehouse and introduced himself as being JACK 
RUBY and that RUBY stated he was the owner of a strip-tease 
club in Dallas, Texas that RUBY was accompanied by a male 
Negro, who RUBY described as his handy-man and that RUBY pur-, 
chased some shirts at this time, but the discussion also 
centered around RUBY purchasing some racks also at a Whole-
sale 

 
 price, which RUBY stated he wanted for his night club. 

• 

He further advised that RUBY told him he was going 
to furnish him with a card which would entitle BORMASTER 
and his wife entry into the Carousel Club without any admis-
sion charge; that he was doing this because BORMASTER was 
giving him articles at wholesale prices. 	 • 

BORMASTER advised  he never received this card, 
that ne nos never been to the Carousel Club and, as a matter 

• 

ailebee, 	lbAzte.. 
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of fact, did not even know where it was boated until 
hearing about it through the .news media.' 

BORMASTER stated other than GEORGE SENATOR, 
he knows of no other associates of JACK RUBY. 

He stated that he does not know if RUBY knew 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, that he does not know any subversive 
connections RUBY has and does not know of any association 
that RUBY or LEE HARVEY OSWALD might have had. He further 
advised that he does not know of any conspiracy of any 
other person with RUBY to kill OSWAL4nor does he know any 
connection between RUBY and any Dallas Police Department 
Officers, and that he has no knowledge of any travel 
activity of RUBY either throughout the United States or 
In foreign travel. 

BORMASTER reiterated that his contacts with RUBY 
were limited to the two times RUBY presented himself at his 
warehouse at 2223 Commerce Street, Dallas, Texas, and that 
the next time he heard anything concerning RUBY was when 
he learned of his connection in the killing of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. 
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of fact, did not even know where it was located until 
hearing about it through the .news media.' 

BORMASTER stated other than GEORGE SENATOR, 
he knows of no other associates of JACK RUBY. 

He stated that he does not know if RUBY knew . 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, that he does not know any subversive 
connections RUBY has and does not know of any association 
that RUBY or LEE HARVEY OSWALD might have had. He further 
advised that he does not know of any conspiracy of any 
other person with RUBY to kill OSWALD6nor does he know any 
connection between RUBY and any Dallas Police Department 
Officers, and that he has no knowledge of any travel 
activity of RUBY either throughout the United States or 
in foreign travel. 

BORMASTER reiterated that his contacts with RUBY 
were limited to the two times RUBY presented himself at his 
warehouse at 2223 Commerce Street, Dallas, Texas, and that 
the next time he heard anything  concerning RUBY was when 
he learned of his connection in the killing of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. 
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The name WYNDEL BOWDEN a pears 	• list o names 

OiSo'  
as being alter' of one of hUrild clubs. On Deoember 18 
1963, WYND 	WDEN, 2667  phone number J 6.6242 
advise4 tha approxiSately three years ago, JACK RUBY gm', 
him a membership card to the Sovereign Club. BMW stated 
that he worked as a clerk.in the Corporation Court in Dallas ,,14,1„.. 

'and that RUBY came in there frequently' to see about permits 

and other things of that nature. -Be stated he has-known 
-RUBY to see him for approximately six Years. Be-  neverwent 

into the club but once or twice; does not know RUBY and ;- 

knows nothing of his associates and knowsinthing 	' 
being kseociated with OSWALD. 
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r s 
The name WYNDILL BOWDEN a pears• On • Deoelis o mamas 

as being alipber of one of EUBVII clubs. 
1963, WYND 	OMIDBN, 	

mber 280 
WDEN, 266 	 phone 	fl  6.6242, 

advise4 tha appr• 	ly three years ago, JACK RUBY gave 
him a membership card to the Sovereign Club. BO WDRN statAd 
that he worked as a clerk in the Corporation Court in Dallas 

'and that ROBY came in there frequently'to see about permits.? 
and other things of that nature. -Be stated he has-known 
RUBY to see him for approximately six years. No- never went 
into the club but once or twice; does not know RUBY and 
knows nothing of his associates and knows wthing of him — 
being bssociated with OSWALD. ' • 
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BOWMAN stated be never knew RUBY well, knew nothing about his associates, 

land never beard.of any connection between RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. Be said 
be did not know OSWALD, 	• 

BOWMAN said be last saw RUBY at approximately 10 a.u. on Friday 
or Saturday, before the shooting of OSWALD occurred on Sunday. Be stated 
at that time be ran into RUBY in the hallway of the "Dallas Morning News* 
building; that RUBY invited his to go to Doffs* and be was unable to do so. . 
He has not seen his since that tills. 

111. decresmet souse* sember secommeadatum. Net  easelustees el Ile rat. a I. 0. property st 5. est 
rear elpeast * sad ** twasisto ere am N be distributed outside Feet tirmftssi, 	. 
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I 
byteeetel Agent LEO L. ROBERTSON:butt'  Date dictated  12/18/63  

et  Dallas, Texas 
, 	• 0' 

w 

Do, riber 194  1983 
• t 1) 

BOWMAN appeared on a list of Carousel Club 
ARRY OMAN was interviewed at his_place-of sap 
* Dallas, Texas.:,; 	 ,* 

• 

BOWMAN advised that he worked in the Records Section of the *Dallis 
Morning News"; that be bad set JACK RUBY a little over a year ago and had 
done two or Ores favors for RUBY in connection with photographs. Be stated 
that RUBY bad presented him with a pass card to the Carousel Club; that he 

' had been in the club two or three timsaIn.the past year, but that .be bar 
since lost the card. . 	• 	 • - 

The "e'nases DARA 
pass card holders. Mr. 
theAgAcssangjcan„, 

• 

• tl) 

'  The crane BABA BOWMAN appeared on a list of Carousel Club 
pass card holders. Mr. ARRY 1011MAII was interviewed at his_plaos..of sap 
the *Dal ...-218-5013/1.12/146A.. Dallas , Texas. 	 a - 
• 
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Date dictated  12/18/63  
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BOWMAN advised that be worked in the Records Section of the "Daises : •̀  

Morning Mews"; that be bad net JACK RUBY a little over • year ago and had 
done two or three favors for RUBY in connection with photographs. Be stated "g 
that RUBY bad presented him with a pass card to the Carousel Club; that he 
had been in the club two or three times .in the past year, but that .be 	 ;.• • 

- 	; 

BOWMAN stated be never knew RUBY well, knew nothing about his associates, 
and never heard .of any connection between RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. Be said 
he did not know OSWALD. 	• 	• • . 	. 

BOWMAN said be last saw RUBY at approximately 10 a.m. on Friday 
or Saturday, before the shooting of OSWALD occurred on Sunda/. Be stated 
at that time he ran into RUBY in the hallway of the "Dallas Morning Mews* 
building; that RUBY invited him to go to Doffs* and be was unable to do so. . 
He has not seen him sine* that time. 

since lost the card. 	• '-. is 
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December 16, 1963  

MATT4BRESCIA, 	 n.as Mattil4;escio, 
1235  West Perkins Rocas...Who is employed as PublicRelation" 
Direc or or o o idated Distributors, 313 South Front' 
Street, 	is  Tennesseet.was  interviewed, at which.time 
he advised as ollows: 

In about 1953 BRESCIA became affiliated with the 
newly formed Liberty.BroadcaMing System at Dallas, Texas, 
and served as the Director of Press for that company.' 
BRESCIA maintained his residence at Memphis Tennessee, 
but spent the regular work'days at Dallas, Texas, for a 
period of several months, ending in 1954. In his capacity 
as an official of the broadcading company, he was visited 
on approximately three occasions by an individual he 
identified by photograph as JACK L. RUBY. He did not know.  
RUBYhfrior to the time of meeting him at Dallas, Texas, 
and d no background information about RUBY, except what 
he gained in the short visits with RUBY at the broadcading 
company office. RUBY came to the broadcading company office 
apparently for the purpose of gaining some sort of publicity 
for his night club, obtaining tree tickets for some sort 
of sporting event or other similar type purpose which BRESCIA 
could not currently recall. RUBY did mention that he 
had a night club, identity of which BRESCIA could not recall.' 
These meetings with RUBY were at the company office and the 
conversations were of short duration. 

BRESCIA advised specifically that he had not seen 
RUBY anywhere except in Dallas,.Texas. 

BRESCIA thought that about 1955,.after the Liberty 
Broadcasting System had gone ottof business that he had seen 
RUBY somewhe're in Dallas. At this time, BRESCIA had taken over 
public relations for "GOOSE" TATUM, widely known Negro basket-
ball professional. TATUM was making personal appearances 
and holding exhibitions throughout the country. While in Dallas, 
BRESCIA was again contacted by RUBY who apparently had some 
interest in TATUM. BRESCIA recalled he gave RUBY passes to 
the TATUM performance. He said he remembers that RUBY.had 
in fact tried to "teach TATUM how to play basketball." 
This typified RUBYls "brassy" manner of speaking and attitude. 

on  12/13/63 	ot  Memphis, Tenineitielhe 

NpAs JOSEPH A. CANALE and NORMAN L.CASEY:  Datidicioted  •  12/16/63  
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December 16, 1963  

MATT4BRESCIA, alsa..knaum.as Mattil4;escia, 
.1235 West Perkins Rocas...Who is employed as Public Relations 
Vireo or or o o idated Distributors, 313 South Front' 
Street, 	is  Tennesseet.was interviewed, at which.time 
he advised as ollows: 

In about 1953 BRESCIA became affiliated with the 
newly formed Liberty.BroadcaMing System at Dallas, Texas, 
and served as the Director of Press for that company. 
BRESCIA maintained his residence at Memphis., Tennessee, 
but spent the regular work days at Dallas, Texas, for a 
period of several months, ending in 1954. In his capacity 
as an official of the broadcading company, he was visited 
on approximately three occasions by an individual he 
identified by photograph as JACK L. RUBY. He did not know. 
RUBYfrior to the time of meeting him at Dallas, Texas, 
and h d no background information about RUBY, except what 
he gained in the short visits with RUBY at the broadcading 
company office. RUBY came to the broadcading company office 
apparently for the purpose of gaining some sort of publicity 
for his night club, obtaining tree tickets for some sort 
of sporting event or other similar type purpose which BRESCIA 
could not currently recall. RUBY did mention that he 
had a night club, identity of which BRESCIA could not recall.'- 
These meetings with RUBY were at the company office and the 
conversations were of short duration. 

BRESCIA advised specifically that he had not seen 
RUBY anywhere except in Dallas,.Texas. 

BRESCIA thought that about 1955,.after the Liberty 
Broadcasting System had gone color business that he had seen 
RUBY somewhere in Dallas. At this time, BRESCIA had taken over:. 
public relations for "GOOSE" TATUM, widely known Negro basket-
ball professional. TATUM was making personal appearances 
and holding exhibitions throughout the country. While in Dallas, 
BRESCIA was again contacted by RUBY who apparently had some 
interest in TATUM. BRESCIA recalled he gave RUBY passes to 
the TATUM performance. He said he remembers that RUBY _had 
in fact tried to "teach TATUM how to play basketball." 
This typified RUBY's "brassy" manner of speaking and attitude. 

on 12/13/63 	Memphis, Tenineitielhe 

NpAs JOSEPH A. CANALE and NORMAN L.CASEY:  Dat•dicioted  • 12/16/63  
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BRESCIA said he had no idea how RUBY may have come 
to preserve his name and telephone number but felt he may have 
possibly given RUBY one of his cards at the time of the 

may 

TATUM exhibition. 

The telephone number, JAckson 5-5180, was several 
years ago a business telephone which BRESCIA had at 
Memphis, Tennessee, for the Brescia Enterprises, 61 South 
Second Street, which he described as his various promotional 
activities. This telephone number has not been in existence 
for several years and is not currently listed in the Memphis, 
Tennessee, Telephone Directory or in the Memphis, Tennessee, 
Street Address and Numerical Telephone Directory. 

This contact with RUBY was the last he has had 
in any manner. BRESCIA advised he did not know that RUBY 

• had ever used the name of RUBENSTEIN, that he knew nothing 
about RUBY's family, background, past residences, other 
associates and specifically that he had no information 
of any communication between RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
BRESCIA had never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD until the 
assassination of President KENNEDY. He said he knew nothing 
about RUBY's association with any political organization or 
any movement associated with Cuba. He knew nothing regarding 
any associates or RUBY whatsoever, including criminal, law 
enforcement, or otherwise. 

BRESCIA stated that his contacts with RUBY were not 
social in any respect and that he would have declined to have 
any social contact with RUBY because RUBY did not appear to 
be a person of subacient cultureto warrant this association. 

I 
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BRESCIA said he had no idea how RUBY may have come 
to preserve his name and telephone number but felt he may have 
possibly given RUBY one of his cards at the time of the 

may 

TATUM exhibition. 

The telephone number, JAckson 5-5180, was several 
years ago a business telephone which BRESCIA had at 
Memphis, Tennessee, for the Brescia Enterprises, 61 South 
Second Street, which he described as his various promotional 
activities. This telephone number has not been in existence 
for several years and is not currently listed in the Memphis, 
Tennessee, Telephone Directory or in the Memphis, Tennessee, 
Street Address and Numerical Telephone Directory. 

This contact with RUBY was the last he has had 
in any manner. BRESCIA advised he did not know that RUBY 

• had ever used the name of RUBENSTEIN, that he knew nothing 
about RUBY's family, background, past residences, other 
associates and specifically that he had no information 
of any communication between RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
BRESCIA had never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD until the 
assassination of President KENNEDY. He said he knew nothing 
about RUBY'S association with any political organization or 
any movement associated with Cuba. He knew nothing regarding 
any associates or RUBY whatsoever, including criminal, law 
enforcement, or otherwise. 

BRESCIA stated that his contacts with RUBY were not 
social in any respect and that he would have declined to have 
any social contact with RUBY because RUBY did not appear to 
be a person of subacient culture .Vo warrant this association. 

I 



Dot:mardalaar194_1963._ 

114146c/A5.-  
Mks. JA 	OOKS, 44 A 	 ephone FE 9-9141, 

was interviewed in that the name 	 was found in 
RUBY'. automobile. 

She advised that her given nano is BILL= JO and tb t . 
she and her husband, with two relatives, wen o •e irousel 
Club during the summer of 1963. She did 114 recall meeting 
RUBY on this occasion but after she discusied the matter with 
her husband, she stated that RUBY stopped at their table, 	; • 
introduced himself, and talked to them for a few moments. MO 
could have obtained her name during that conversation. As - , 
they left the Carousel Club, RUBY or another man was passing 
out cards advertising a new dancer and she did not recall whether 
or not they gave their names to this man at the door for a 
pass to the club. 

She Stated that this was the only time she recalled 
seeing JACK RUBY and stated she could furnish absolutely no 
information concerning his activities or associates. She did 
not know LEE HARVEY 'OSWALD and stated tlt she was unaware of 
any relationship.that could have existed between RUBY and • 
OSWALD. 

en  12/18/63  et  	Dallas, Texas 
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1 	 Dot:mozamthar194.....1963._ 

/LE125„.. 
ephone FE 9-9141, 

was found 	" 

She advised that her given nano is BILLIE JO and tb t . 
she and her husband, with two relatives, wen o •e arousal 
Club during the summer of 1963. She did 114 recall meeting 
RUBY on this occasion but after she discusied the matter with 
her husband, she stated that RUBY stopped at their table, 	;  
introduced himself, and talked to them for a few moments. MO 
could have obtained her name during that conversation. As - , 
they left the Carousel Club, RUBY or another man was passing 
out cards advertising a new dancer and she did not recall whether 
or not they gave their names to this man at the door for a 
pass to the club. 

She Stated that this was the only time she recalled 
seeing JACK RUBY and stated she could furnish absolutely no 
information concerning his activities or associates. She did w 
not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and stated that she was unaware of 
any relationship. that could have existed between RUBY and • 
OSWALD. 

Mks. JA 	MKS, 44 A 
was interviewed in that the name 
RUBY'. automobile. 

on  12)18/63   of  	Dallas, Texas 	Fit. i  DL 44-1639 t  

by Special Agent  TOM Z. CHAPafON, JR./in 	Dote dictated  12/18/63  
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/Ek'A 
JUAIRETPA‘CEIANN071, owner, Ill Dorado Lounge, .1010 

North Haskell, advised as follows on December 16, -19631 

She had first mot -WILLIAM MC 	knorn...to 
herjaa. !SCOTTO",  about seven. or eight Months' ago when he started 
hanging.arouna the bar.  and Making a big splash.! She described 
him as a !con man°,  and she knew of no association between DAP, . 
RUBY and OSNALD. 1She did not know UMW but knew RUBY as .sbe 
had been a former employee of his when he owned the Sovereign . 
Club. She knew of no association between RUBY and 0811ALD based on 

Ara' 4/5e4--.  
her acquaintance with RUBY. 	 . • . 

On Degt!per 17 1963, s e vised DUFF bad a' former 
friend named ANDRIXAMELES  (phonetic) whom she described as a ;44,0/ /7 

white Male, age 31 - 32, height six feet, weight 165 lb., thin 
build, red hair, blue, eyes, !radicles on face and wearing horn 

 

rimmed glasses. ANDRE has Called the El Dorado Lounge from ' 	#173  
Washington, D. C. approx tel eleven times in recent months 
attempting to. locate one 	;PPITI.iphonetic), also a friend 
of DUPps. 	 /G)(4..S  • 

• At the time of the last call; December 16, 1963, 
AN)RE advised he was in Washington, D. C. using the name DON NOON, 
telephone number 481-7057. She asked ANDRE if he bad seen 	• 
"SCOTTIE". ANDRE replied words.to the effect "No, and I'd rathei 
not ta1k.about-it." She recalled ANDRE had kaolin JACK RUBY and' 
bad mentioned gambling with hi0.: • 	 • • 

The only other unusual incident she recalled was—  . 
the fact ANDRE called her from Washington, D. C. the Sunday prior 
to the assassination of President KENNEDY telling her he was flying 
to Dallas on Friday, November 22, 1963,-with a lot of money afld 
wondered if she and her husband would meet him at the airport. — 
They did not meet him and.she did not know whether ADORE had come 
to Dallas. 	 . . 

1 
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MYAkS 
JUAMTPIrUCEIANNO11, owner, Ill Doirado Lounge, 1010 

North Haskell, advised as follows on December 16, -19631 

She had first met WILLIAM MC 	 known ..to 
her.imeSCOTTIN", about seven or eight Months' ago when he started 
hanging :around the barl ind making a big splash." She described 
him as a !con man!  and she knew of no association between DIM 
RUBY and OSWALD. -She did not know OSWALD but knew RUBY as she 
had been a former employee of his when he owned the Sovereign 
Club. She knew of no association between RUBY and OSWALD based on 

a! 4/5 e44--.  
her acquaintance with RUBY. 	 . • 

Ar  
On De tuber 17 1963, s e wised DUFF bad a former 

friend named ANDRIAAMELES  (phonetic) whom she described as a R 04 /7 
white Male, age 31 - 32, height six feet, weight 165 lbs, thin"' - 
build, red hair, blue, eyes, freckles on face and wearing horn 
rimmed glasses. AMU has Called the El Dorado Lounge from ' 	tt7.5  
Washington, D. C. approx tel eleven times in recent months 
attempting to locate one 	IPPI!! .. jphonetic), also a friend 
of DUFs. 	 .% 

/c)(4..S • 

t• • 	 At the time of the last call, December 16, 1963, 
ANDRE advised he was in Washington, D. C. using the name MIAOW, 

• telephone number 481-7057. She asked ANDRE if he bad seen 	• 
"SCOTTIE'. ANDRE replied words .to the effect "No, and I'd rathei 
not talk.about-it." She recallid AD RE bad known JACK RUBY and' 
bad mentioned gambling with hint.: • 	 . 

The only other unusual incident she recalled was 
the fact ANDRE called her from Washington, D. C. the Sunday prior 
to the assassination of President KENNEDY telling her he was flying 
to Dallas on Friday, november 22, 1963,-with a lot of money arid 
wondered if she and her husband would meet him at the airport.—  
They :did not meet him and.she did not know whether ANDRE had come 
to Dallas. 	 • . 
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HUMS infaRARD, 6214...Lavaat 	Dallas Texas 
advised he bad known WILLIAM! tS2 EWA' I Dun but knew of no . • 
association between him and LEE BiltRVElt OBIIAID or JACK. RUBY as 
be knew neither of the latter individuals. 	 • 

-• • 
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HUMS infaRARD, rald....Lavaat 	Dallas Texas 
advised he bad known WILLIA14 tS2 ZWA I DUFF but knew of no . • 
association between him and LEE BiltRVElt OBIIAID or JACI. RUBY as 
be knew neither of the latter individuals. 	 • 
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CEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE 

Dot. December 19. 1963 

...... The name W. J. BUMPAS apred on a list of members 
JI. of one of JACK RUBY's clubs. W. 	WAS, 1 MCCommas 

advised on December 18, 1963, that 
T  
pproximate y t re 	s 

he was living in Longview, Texas, came to Dallas, and stayed 
at the Statler Hilton Hotel. He advised ttie Assistant Manager • 
or the Bell Captain at the hotel gave him k 30 day membership 
card for the Sovereign Club.. BUMPAS works in insurance business 
and stated that he had a group of salesmen with him so on 	• 
this' particular occasion, he, took them to the club. He advised 
he never went back a second time; he di0 not personally know 
RUBY; nothing of RUBY,s connection or any of his other 
associates. 
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...... The name W. J. BUMPAS apred on a list of members 
JR; of one of JACK RUBY,. clubs. W. 	WAS, 1 MCCommas 

advised on December 18, 1963, that pproximate y treS7ga • 
he was living in Longview, Texas, came to Dallas, and stayed 
at the Statler Hilton Hotel. He advised the Assistant Manager • 
or the Bell Captain at the hotel gave him k 30 day membership 
card for the Sovereign Club.. BUMPAS works in insurance business 
and stated that he had a group of salesmen with him so on 	- 
this'particular occasion, he, took thim to the club. He advised 
he never went back a second time; he did not personally know 
RUBY; nothing of RUBY,s connection or any of his other 
associates. 
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Do• 12-19-63 
1 
.04 	Mrs. BILLIE7BURR, 1808 	W. Davis  was a' Be 
that hr name had appeared In a-Vadk—iihich related her 
as a member in one of JACK RUBY's clubs. Mrs. BURR advised that 
he had worked in the "Man's Shop" located in the lobby . 
of the Hotel Adolphus-for approximately eight yeari. She 
stated that she had met RUBY about three years ago,as • • 
nearly as she could recall. when he came into the hotel 
lobby to solicit business for his club. She stated that 
he contacted her, some of the bell .captains and others 
working in the lobby to suggest to guests that they come._.. 
tohis Carousel Club. She advised he gave her a membership 
card and several extra guests cards which were_to be handed 
out to hotel guests. She has seen him several times during the 
past two or three years when he would just go by and 
speak to her and other employees in the lobby: Sae stated that 
she had never been in his club, knows nothing about him 
or his relationship with LEE HARVEY OSWALD or any of his 
other associates. She stated that RUBY appeared to be very 
nice and friendly, but that he impressed her as being • 
a name dropper. She stated she never went to his club, 
because she did not want him dropping her name around. 

Mrs. BURR stated she has not seen RUBY for 
several months and was surprised when she heard about 
him shooting OSWALD. 
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.04 	Mrs. BILLIE7BURR, 1808 W. Davis  was a se 
that hr name had appeared in a-Vadk—iihich related her 
as a member in one of JACK RUBY's clubs. Mrs. BURR advised that 
he had worked in the "Man's Shop" located in the lobby . 
of the Hotel Adolphus-for approximately eight yeari. She 
stated that she had met RUBY about three years ago,as • 
nearly as she could recalLwhen he came into the hotel 
lobby to solicit business for his club. She stated that 
he contacted her, some of the bell .captains and others 
working in the lobby to suggest to guests that they come._.. 
tohis Carousel Club. She advised he gave her a membership 
card and several extra guests cards which were_to be handed 
out to hotel guests. She has seen him several times during the 
past two or three years when he would just go by and 
speak to her and other employees in the lobby: Sae stated that 
she had never been in his club, knows nothing about him 
or his relationship with LEE HARVEY OSWALD or any of his 
other associates. She stated that RUBY appeared to be very 
nice and friendly, but that he impressed her as being • 
a name dropper. She stated she never went to his club, 
because she did not want him dropping her name around. 

Mrs. BURR stated she has not seen RUBY for 
several months and was surprised when she heard about 
him shooting OSWALD. 
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47  December 19. 1963 
( 1) 

7ft The name CLARENCE B. CANTU appeared in some of RUBY's property 
found in RUBY's car. 

CLARENCE 14CA'NTU, 41221112!22141 Dlillitalexesadvised that be was 
the assistant bell captain at theShemeAiii-Hai1;He iiited that he mit RUBY 

; approximately 1 1/2 or 2 years ago when RUBY came to the hotel "hustling" 
.business. He stated that RUBY asked him and some of the other bellboys to 
send some business down to his place of entertainment. 

CANTU stated that RUBY presented him with a courtesy card for the 
Carousel Club but that he had not been down there and had misplaced the card. 
He stated he had never seen RUBY over a few minutes at a time; knew nothing 
of any association between RUBY and OSWALD, and knew nothing of RUBY's associates. 

'He advised tthat RUBY had dropped into the hotel perhaps half a dozen times 
since he had met him, but never stayed over five or ten minutes, and in every 

'instance it was for the same purpose -- to get them to send customers to his 
club. 

1 # 

Th/o document cattalos neither toceasesdettees see easelustess of the FRI. It is the property of the rat owl is based to 
hour witeseys M sad Us 'entente its sot to be distributed outside year seemly. 
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`'The nabs CLARENCE B. CANTU appeared in some of RUBY's property 
found in RUBY's car. 

CLARENCE 14CA'NTU, 41221gre22214,plillitalexasadvised that he was 
the assistant bell captain at theSheriiiii-HaeITHe iiited that he met RUBY 

; approximately 1 1/2 or 2 years ago when RUBY came to the hotel "hustling" 
.business. He stated that RUBY asked him and some of the other bellboys to 
send some business down to his place of entertainment. 

CANTU stated that RUBY presented him with a courtesy card for the 
Carousel Club but that he had not been down there and had misplaced the card. 
He stated he had never seen RUBY over a few minutes at a time; knew nothing 
of any association between RUBY and OSWALD, and knew nothing of RUBY's associates. 

'He advised tthat RUBY had dropped into the hoes' perhaps half a dozen times 
since he had met him, but never stayed over five or ten minutes, and in every 

'instance it was for the same purpose -- to get them to send customers to his 
club. 
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RICHARD S 	CRAWFORD, 
belephone number EV. 1- 062, Dallas, Texas, was inter-
viewed, in that his name was found in a book which was 
the _property of JACK RUBY. 	" 	 - 

CRAWFORD advised during 1952 he was a member 
of the Studio Supper Club, which later became the Vegas 
Club. He recalled that JACK RUBY came to the Studio Club 
on Several occasions before purchasing this club and be 
met RUBY there. Since that time, be has seen RUBY nun  
places about the City of Dallas; however, he has seen 
numerous times at the Merchants State Bank. CRAWFORD ex-
plained he is in the rug cleaning business and does his 
banking business at the Merchants State Bank, which is • 
located at Ross and Henderson Streets in Dallas, and is 
of the opinion RUBY also uses this bank. • 

On'one occasion, CRAWFORD stated be contacted 
JACK RUBY at the Sovereign Club in an effort to obtain 
the rug cleaning business there. Re was not successful 
in obtaining a contract and gave RUBY one of his business 
cards for future use. Shortly'thereafter, CRAWFORD stated 
he received a membership card to the Sovereign Club by 
mail. Re stated he has never been to the Sovereign Club 
and last saw JACK RUBY about the middle of November, 1963, 
at the bank.  

Re considers RUBY a speaking acquaintance only 
and stated he has no information concerning RUBY'. business. 
dealings or activities. He did not know whether or not 
RUBY bad any connections with the police or RUBY's where-
abouts on November 22.- 24, 1963. Re did not know LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD and had no information as tewhether or not 
RUBY and OSWALD had any connections. 	 • 
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IORMUUDS 	l'NUMFORD, 
belephone number EV. 1- 062, Dallas, Texas, was inter-
viewed, in that his name was found in a book which was 
the _property of JACK. RUBY. 	" 

CRAWFORD advised during 1952 be was a member 
of the Studio Supper Club, which later became the Vegas 
Club. He recalled that JACK RUBY came to the Studio Club 
on Several occasions before purchasing this club and he 
net RUBY there. Since that time, be has seen RUBY n un  
places about the City of Dallas; however, be has seen 
numerous times at the Merchants State Bank. CRAWFORD ex-
plained he is in the rug cleaning business and does his 
banking business at the Merchants State Bank, which is • 
located at Ross and Henderson Streets in Dallas, and is 
of the opinion RUBY also uses this bank. • 

On'one occasion, CRAWFORD stated be contacted 
JACK RUBY at the Sovereign Club in an effort to obtain 
the rug cleaning business there. He was not successful 
in obtaining a contract and gave RUBY one of his business 
cards for future use. Shortly'thereafter, CRAWFORD stated 
he received a membership card to the Sovereign Club by 
mail. Re stated he has never been to the Sovereign Club 
and last saw JACK RUBY about the middle of November, 1963, 
at the bank.  

He considers RUBY a speaking acquaintance only 
and stated be has no information concerning RUBY's business. 
dealings or activities. He did not know whether or not 
RUBY bad any connections with the police or RUBY's where- 
abouts on November 22.- 24, 1963. He did not know LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD and had no information as to whether or not . 
RUBY and OSWALD had any connections. 	 • 
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(r‘  Date 

The name MELBA, Clockwise Fashions, appeared-.:an an 
item-located in the property found in RUBY's.oar.. It was 	

,orik 

determined 	
N 

that LBA, pertained.to MELBA CARSON. On December ....- 
LBell  18,'1963, ME 	AMI, j‘2,..,Majas.e10.- -advised she met 	a3/ 

JACK RUBY two 	three months ago—•1 
	 LL 
Aenhe'came into the Clot se 

Fashions to buy some women dresses. She advised he called 
her later and asked her -to have lunch with him which she did. 
She stated he gave her • past-to the Carousel and tried to 
get her to go to the club and she never has gone into the 
club. She adviAed he called her two or three other times to 
go to lunch but she declined. She never beard of any connection 
between RUBY and OSWALD; knows nothing of his associates and 
was never with him to talk with him except at the One time 
mentioned. 

• 

ThIs decumbent cattalos 'wither noecoureettatteee nor eseeketese et the Ir111. It Is the property et the rat sae on tempd Is 
fat egoseys It sad Its eesteste are set to be aletrIbuted outside year eimacy. 
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The name MELBA, Clockwise Fashions, appeareck:on an 
item -located in the property found in RUBY's.oar.. It was 	

,0,/, 
determined that LBA, pertained.to MELBA CARSON. On December .....- 

LBell  18,'1963, ME 	ARSON, j‘2.,MA.cl,xad0- -. 11•.- -advised she met 	LLa3/ 
JACK RUBY two 	three months ago—Aenhe'came into the Clog se 
Fashions to buy some women dresses. She advised he called 
her later and asked her -to have lunch with him wbioh she did. 
She stated he gave her a past-to the Carousel and tried to 
get her to go to the olub and she never has gone into the 
club. She adviaed he called her two or three other times to, 
go to lunch but she declined. She never beard of any oonneotion 
between RUBY and OSWALD; knows nothing of his associates and 
was never with him to talk with him except at the One time 
mentioned. 

• 

This decumbent ceateine 'wither recoameedstiese nor eseekelees et the rat. It IS the property et lime rat sae as tem.. to 
yew emposeys it sod Us esetents ore set to be distributed outside you opmmooy. 
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Mr. DICKAZIVEL, 'OS ShaJamol 	telephone number 
RAtional 4-2423, Rot Sprin  s 	representative of 
Wolf Textile Company with&Doke Office at 2214 Pacific, 
Dall$11 UM,. advised he became acquainted with JACK RUBY 

. sOproximately five years ago as a result of frequently 
visitfng the club operated by RUBY. - CARVEL stated he 

,,attends company meetings in Dallas approximately ones 
each month for a period of several days and on these visits 

-4. he occasionally frequents the Carousel Club. Re indicated 
that apparently be gave RUBY one of his business cards on • 
one of his visits to the'club, but he has never bad any 	. . 
business dealings with RUBY. He has never associated with s  

-`-= RUBY other than talking to him on occasions at the club and 
k
, ;these conversations were of a general nature. Redid not 

recall ever discussing politics with RUBY or any other 
•;. specific topics. 

CARTEL was unable to furnish the identity of any 
associates of RUBY and stated he was not acquainted with LEE 
ROM OSWALD. Re was not in possession of any tecrmation . 

, f •-'! indicating that RUBY and OSWALD were acquainted and stated 
!. he bad never beard of OSWALD until the day of the assassins on 
of the President on November 22, 1963. 

12/14/630  Not Springs, Arkansas 	Foo t  La 44.791 
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v eto  December 16. 1963  

Mr. DICK4rdiVEL, 'OS Sham,  telephone number 
RAtional 4-2423, Rot Springs L Arkansas,..a representative of 
Wolf Textile Company with one Office at 2214 Pacific, 
Dallas Texas,. advised be became acquainted with JACK RUBY 

. approximately five years ego as a result of frequently 
1.. visiting the club operated by RUBY. CARVEL stated he 
,,attends company meetings in Dallas approximately ones 

each month for a period of several days and on these visits 
-4. he occasionally frequents the Carousel Club. He indicated 

that apparently be gave RUBY one of his business cards on • 
one of his visits to the'club, but he has never had any 	. . 
business dealings with RUBY. He has never associated with s  

---, RUBY other than talking to him on occasions at the club and 
,. , ;these conversations were of a general nature. Bead not • 

recall ever discussing politics with RUBY or any other 
specific topics. 

T. 

	

	 CARTEL was unable to furnish the identity of any 
associates of RUBY and stated he was not acquainted with LEE 
MARY= OSWALD. Re was mot in possession of any liermation. 
indicating that RUBY and OSWALD were acquainted and stated 

f he had never heard of OSWALD until the day of the assassinaVon 
of the President on November 22, 1963. 
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mR5. NoreriePCIAND 

basis of 
. formerly 

'Mks. JEAN MALEINtOPELAND, 	 eet', New  
advised that she knew JACK EMS of baillir5EIy-on the 

his being the owner of a night club in Dallas where she 
resided and attended college. 	 rjg AS 

Mrs. COPELAND stated that the first time she Met JACK 
- RUBY was apptoximately 8 or 9 years ago when she was approximately... 
.18 years olC She stated that she attended a party at the home 
of a person whose name she recalls as FITZHUGH (PR) who resided 
at an unknown address in North Dallas. She stated that JACK RUBY' 

.:attended this party with unknown persons who appeared to'be friends 
of the FITZHUGHS. She stated at this time she was introduced to 
JACK RUBY. Mrs. COPELAND was unable to recall the names of any of 
the persons attending this party. 

Mrs. COPELAND stated that when she was approximately 
18 years old she and other friends, names not recalled v irent to 	' 
RUBY's Vegas Club and at that time RUBY would not allow her inside 
of the club stating that she was too young and he was sure her 
mother would .not approve of her frequenting his establishment. 
Mrs. COPELAND stated that she is positive RUBY did not know her 
mother. 

Mrs. COPELAND stated that after she had reached majority 
she visited the Vegas Club four or five times while she was attending 
North Texas College. She stated that she observed RUBY in the 
Vegas Club on these visits but did not have an- occasion to speak • 
with him. Mrs. COPELAND stated that this was the extent of her 
knowledge of JACK RUBY. She stated that telephone number DA 1-4749 
was her and her husband's telephone number when she resided at 1060 
Magellan Circle, Dallas, Texas, and she believes RI 8-4136 was the 
office number for SAM BLOOM Advertising Agency, Dallas, TIMM, where 
her husband was %ply employed. Mrs. COPELAND further stated 
that possibly NOE 	ELAND, her husband, may have contacted JACK 
RUBY in connection with his employment at SAM BLOOM's Advertising 
Agency in an attempt to .get RUBY's account. Mrs. COPELAND said she 
had no knowledge that her husband had Over obtained an advertising 
account with RUBY or his clubs.,  

IAA 
1  T CPAS 

Yrs. COPELAND stated that her husband traveled to Dallas, 

12/17/63 et 	New Orleans, 
DALLAS 44-1639 

Louis ianaFII. 	• NO 44-2064 
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Mks. JEAN MALEYIKPELAND, agLaatiLleviAlf,mawl , 
advised that she knew JACK SUMT of a 	y on the 

his being the owner of a night club in Dallas where she 
resided and attended college. 	 TZILA.3 

    

Mks. COPELAND stated that the first time she Met JACK 
- RUBY was approximately 8 or 9 years ago when she was approximately.... 
.18 years olch 'She stated that she attended a party at the home 
-of a person whose name she recalls as FITZHUGH CPO who resided 

at an unknown address in North Dallas. She stated that JACK RUBY' 
.: attended this party with unknown persons who appeared to'be friends 

of the FITZHUGHS. She stated at this time she was introduced to 
JACK RUBY. Mrs. COPELAND was unable to recall the names of any of 
the persons attending this party. 

• 
Mrs. COPELAND stated that when she was approximately 

18 years old she and other friends, names not recalled,went to ' 
RUBY's Vegas Club and at that time RUBY would not allow her inside 
of the club stating that she was too young and he was sure her 
mother would .not approve of her frequenting his establishment. 
Mrs. COPELAND stated that she is positive RUBY did not know her 
mother. 

Mrs. COPELAND stated that after she had reached majority 
she visited the Vegas Club four or five times while she was attending 
North Texas College. She stated that she observed RUBY in the 
Vegas Club on these visits but did not have an - occasion to speak • 
with him. Mrs. COPELAND stated that this was the extent of her ' 
knowledge of JACK RUBY. She stated that telephone number DA 1-4749 
was her and her husband's telephone number when she resided at 1060 
Magellan Circle, Dallas, Texas, and she believes RI 8-4136 was the 
office number for SAM BLOOM Advertising Agency, Dallas, ?Saes, where 
her husband was fzply employed. Mrs. COPELAND further stated 
that possibly NOE 	ELAND, her husband, may have contacted JACK 
RUBY in connection with his employment at SAM BLOOM's Advertising 
Agency in an attempt to .get RUBY's account. Mrs. COPELAND said she 
had no knowledge that her husband had ever obtained an advertising 
account with RUBY or his clubs.h 

• . IAA I CPAS 
Yrs. COPELAND stated that her husband traveled to Dallas, 

12/17/63 'et 	New Orleans, 
DALLAS 44-1639 

Louisiana n,. • NO 44-2064 

 

 

   

soy 	 Data dictated  12/18/63  



DALLAS 44-1639 
NO 44-2064 

Texas on business with ABE CHAPMAN & Associates, New Orleans, 
on November 23, 1963 and returned November 24, 1963, but she is 
positive that her husband did not contact RUBY during this visit. 
Mrs. COPELAND stated that she had no knowledge of any organization 
that RUBY might be a member of. 

Mrs. COPELAND said that she did not know and had never 
met HARVEY LEE OSWALD, nor had she ever seen OSWALD in the 
presence of RUBY or at any time shs visited the Vegas Club. 

Mrs. COPELAND stated she knew of no connection 
whatever between HARVEY LEE OSWALD and JACK LEON RUBY. 

She further advised she knows of no contacts or connection 
of JACK LEON RUBY with the Dallas Police Department. 

DALLAS 44-1639 
NO 44-2064 

Texas on business with ABE CHAPMAN & Associates, New Orleans, 
on November 23, 1963 and returned November 24, 1963, but she is 
positive that her husband did not contact RUBY during this visit. 
Mrs. COPELAND stated that she had no knowledge of any organization 
that RUBY might be a member of. 

Mrs. COPELAND said that she did not know and had never 
met HARVEY LEE OSWALD, nor had she ever seen OSWALD in the 
presence of RUBY or at any time she visited the Vegas Club. 

Mrs. COPELAND stated she knew of no connection 
whatever between HARVEY LEE OSWALD and JACK LEON RUBY. 

She further advised she knows of no contacts or connection 
of JACK LEON RUBY with the Dallas Police Department. 
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• 
LLT BOB)lug, 210 Pioneer Building ri-CrotIr 

advised that ifiimately 	ee or foiar years ago 
a private club which was located where the present Carousel 
Club is in Dallas, Texas. Be stated tiatlbe club was in opera-
tion for approximately a year and then went out of business • 
and was taken over by JACK RUBY. 

He stated he is not certain whether RUBY owned the 
original club and is not positive whether the club went by the 
name of Carousel or some other name. 

CRIM advised he has met RUBY on several occasions 
when in Dallas, but has no information concerning any of RUBY's 
associates and has no knowledge of a connectione lf anxbetween 
RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
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• 
LLT BOB)Rig s  210 Pioneer Building ri-CrotIr 

t-- advised that itiiiiiiimately 	es or foUr years ago 
a private club which was located where the present Carousel 
Club is in Dallas, Texas. Be stated that the club was in opera-
tion for approximately a year and then went out of business • 
and was taken over by JACK RUBY. 

Be stated he is not certain whether RUBY owned the 
original club and is not positive whether the club went by the 
name of Carousel or some other name. 

CRIM advised he has met RUBY on several occasions 
when in Dallas, but has no information concerning any of RUBY's 
associates and has no knowledge of a connection o lf anxbetween 
RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
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PD402 phow.14411) tor).4" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG 

Dote  December 20, 1963 

(1) 

KATHLEEN LOSSLEY,AgaJauthregta„rnDalatasug, was interviewed 
.in that her name appeared in a book, property of JACK RUBY. 

She advised that during 1960 she was dating EDWARD NELSCilt;R:ET / es. ri -5-  
who was the leader of a Dixieland band that sometimes placed at the Sovereign 
Club. She accompanied BERNET to the Sovereign Club approximately eight or ten 
times and bad dinner and waited while he played for dancing. She recalled 
.meeting JACK RUBY while at the Sovereign Club and having Oleral conversation 
with him. 

She also related that it was possible that RUBY gave her a membership 
card to, the Sovereign Club, but she could not state that this was.an actual 
fact. 

She advised she has no knowledge of RUBY's activities, associates, 
or business dealings. She does not recall seeing RUBY since she was at the 
Sovereign Club, therefore o'she did not have any knowledge concerning 
RUBY's whereabouts November 22-24, 1963. She did not know if RUBY had any 
connections with any officer of the Dallas Police Department. She said she 
did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had no information that RUBY and OSWALD 
were associated in any manner. 
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(1) 

KATHLEEN LOSSLET,AQiUsnajwist,c..s_rnDallassasug, was interviewed 
.in that her name appeared in a book, property of JACK RUBY. 

She advised that during 1960 she was dating EDWARD KELSCWERNET / eit'A 
who was the leader of a Dixieland band that sometimes placed at the Sovereign 
Club. She accompanied BERNET to the Sovereign Club approximately eight or ten . 
times and bad dinner and waited while he played for dancing. She recalled 
.meeting JACK RUBY while at the Sovereign Club and having gOeral conversation 
with him. 

She also related that it was possible that RUBY save her a membership 
card to, the Sovereign Club, but she could not state that.this was.an actual 
fact. 

She advised she has no knowledge of RUBY's activities, associates, 
or business dealings. She does not recall seeing RUBY since she was at the 
Sovereign Club, therefore o'she did not have any knowledge concerning 
RUBY's whereabouts November 22-24, 1963. She did not know if RUBY had any 
connections with any officer of the Dallas Police Department. She said she 
did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had no information that RUBY and OSWALD 
were associated in any manner. 
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Data December 18, 1963 

DAN R DALTON, 94.2.741crest Grnya_Irjalutelephone ,! 
er numb DA 8-1211, Del 	 wigs interviewed, in that 

his name was in a ook which was the property of JACK RUBY. 
DALTON advised he is owner of Forever' Homes, 4510 Windsor 
Drive, Garland, Texas. He recalled attending the Sovereign 
Club one night with a friend whom. he does not recall at.this 
time and' enjoyed the evening and decided to purchase a! 	• • , 

membership in this club. 'JACK:RUBY came to his table-and 
sold him a membership for 450.00* . 	 • 	i• 	. 4.. 

This was the first time he hdd met JACK RUBY and 
he only talked to him a-few moments. After purchasing this 
membership, he did not return to the Sovereign Club and .it 
was closed about two weeks later and opened to the public 
as the Carousel. Club. 

DALTON stated his business took him out of Dallas 
between February, 1962 and December, 1962, and on his return 
to Dallas, he is of the opinion that he went to the Carousel 
Club about two times. He also is of the opinion he has been ' 
to the Vegas Club two or three times. His attendance at 
both of these clubs was at least two years ago. He stated 
that to his best recollection, he has only talked to RUBY 
on the one occasion when he joined the Sovereign Club and 
he is uncertain whether or not he has seen RUBY on the 
occasion that he visited the Vegas and Carousel Clubs. 
EIALTCN stated he has no information concerning RUBY's back-
ground activities, associates or business dealings. He 
does not know whether or not RUBY had any connections with 
the police or where RUBY was on November 22-248  1963. He 
does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has no information that 
RUBY and OSWALD was associated in any manner. 
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DAN R DALTON, 9424oretat ftnya_lrjaIutelephone ! 
number DA 8-1211, Del 	 was interviewid, in that 
his name was in a ook which was the property of JACK RUBY. 
DAIMON advised he is owner of Fbrever'Homes, 4510 Windsor 
Drive, Garland, Texas. He recalled attending the Sovereign 
Club onecnight with a friend who he does not recall at.this 
time and' enjoyed the evening and decided to purchase a! • • , 

membership in this club. 'JACK:RUBY came to his table and 
sold him a membership for 450.00* . 	 • 	i• 	. 4.. 

:• 
This was the first time he hdd met JACK RUBY and 

he only talked to him a-few moments. After purchasing this 
membership, he did not return to the Sovereign Club and .it 
was closed about two weeks later and opened to the public 
as the Carousel. Club. 

DALTON stated his business took him out of Dallas 
between February, 1962 and December, 1962, and on his return 
to Dallas, he is of the opinion that he went to the Carousel 
Club about two times. He also is of the opinion he has been 
to the Vegas Club two or three times. His attendance at 
both of these clubs was at least two years ago. He stated 
that to his best recollection, he has only talked to RUBY 
on the one occasion when he joined the Sovereign Club and 
he is uncertain whether or not he has seen RUBY on the 
occasion that he visited the Vegas and Carousel Clubs. 
DALTCN stated he has no information concerning RUBY's back-
ground activities, associates or business dealings. He 
does not know whether or not RUBY had any connections with 
the police or where RUBY was on November 22-24, 1963. He 
does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has no information that 
RUBY and OSWALD was associated in any manner. 
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ten FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGeN 

De.  12/18/63  

NICY,ADE_Gplip;,_ JR., Owne Town & Country 
y -"m* Restauit-ir,-202a0- c‘tnece 8 eewad-Martiliger'.4  

In that his ilarWs-tanrbookriAichwas.lbe property 
.of JACK RUBY. 	 JD441-491-XAS  

DE GEORGE advised be first met RUBY about 
seven years ago at the Vegas Club, at which time be 
was introduced to RUBY and RUBY recognized him as the 
son of a man whose name was familiar to'hin as having 
been in the restaurant business. Since the. initial -
meeting, DE GEORGE and RUBY have been on speaking 
terms, because of the similarity of their businesses. 
DE GEORGE continued that he possibly attended the Vegas 
Club three times and possibly attended the Sovereign 
Club two or three times early in 1960. Shortly after 
this time, DE GEORGE was in military service until Kay, 

0.962. Since then, he has possibly attended the Carousel 
Club six or seven. times. 	. 

4 

In that RUBY knew DE GEORGE was in the restaurant 
business, be, RUBY, always made it a point to speak'to 
DE GEORGE whenever he saw him in one of the night clubs. 
DE GEORGE has seen RUBY on numerous occasions on the. 
streets in downtown Dallas, at which time he has spoken 
to him.!- Ne last saw RUBY Suring the latter part of 
October near the Statler Rotel, across-the street, and 
wamed.to him. Be,did not speak to him` on this .occasion. 
6- 	

au • 

DE GEORGE continued (that, even. though be has. 
known RUBY for some time o'he does not consider RUBY.a 
personal friend, but only Cipeaking acquaintance. . 
Ne.di4 not recall receiving it membership card to any 
OfSUBY's clubs; however,' be said he' could have -possibly 
received a courtesy card. DE GEORGE continued that he 
did not know RUBY's associates, his business activities 
or dealings, and did not know if RUBY had any connections 
with the police. He did not know RUBY's whereabouts . 
on November 22 - 24, 1963, and did not know whetharat 
not RUBY and LEE many OSWALD were associated in any 
manner. 
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NICY,ADE_G24001  JR., Owns Town & Country 
Restault-it72020-tfa aamece 8 eewairMarrtiligerl'.4  
In that its tilarWs-tanrbookriAichwas.lbe property 

J  .of JACK RUBY. 	 D441-491-XIAS 
DE GEORGE advised be first met RUBY about 

seven years ago at the Vegas Club, at which time be 
was introduced to RUBY and RUBY recognized him as the . 
son of a man whose name was familiar to'him as having 
been in the restaurant business. Since the. initial - 
meeting, DE GEORGE and RUBY have been on speaking 
terms because of the similarity of their businesses. 
DE GEORGE continued that be possibly attended the Vegas 
Club three times and possibly attended the Sovereign 
Club two or three times early in 1960. Shortly after 

. this time, DE GEORGE was in military service until Kay, 
;.1962. Since then, he has possibly attended the Carousel 
Club six or seven. times. 	. 

In that RUBY knew DE GEORGE was in the restaurant 
business, he, RUBY, always made it a point to spealcto 
DE GEORGE whenever he saw him in one of the night clubs. 
DE GEORGE has seen RUBY on numerous occasions on the. 
streets in downtown Dallas, at which time he has spoken 
to him.-  Be last saw RUBY Suring the latter part of 
October near the Statler Natal, across-the street, and 
wikved.to him. Be,did not speak to hiwon this .occasion. 

DE GEORGE continued7that, even. though he' has. 
known RUBY for some time o'he does not consider RUBY. a 
personal friend, but only antpeaking acquaintance. . 
Re did not recall receiving it membership card to any 
OfSUBY's clubs; however,' e said he' could have possibly 
received a courtesy card. DE GEORGE continued that he 
did not know RUBY 's associates, his business activities 
or dealings, and did not know if RUBY had any connections 

-.with the police. He did not know RUBY's whereabouts . 
on November 22 - 24, 1963, and did not know whether or 
not RUBY and LEE many OSWALD were associated in any 
manner. 
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12/17/63 C 
LEVI WESS 	EHAVEN, 	 to 	COt,Q'NR 

advlsed he is present y employed as an analyst' at General.  
Dynamics, Pomona, California,. and has been so employed since 
August, 1962. He wasa ozn..m.,ft•- .91Lincoln 
ebraska, and formerly was employe  

Compa 	llas, Fagg, and resided at 2508 Republic Street 
in that city. He left Dallas in September, 1961. 

DEHAVEN stated that he has known JACK RUBY since 
1952 when he met him through going to RUBY'S Vegas Club in 
Dallas. He and his wife visited the Vegas Club quite often 
as RUBY ran a clean place and one could go in there without 
a bunch of hoodlums and drunks hanging around. 

DEHAVEN became quite friendly with RUBY and haw 
him once or twice a week until he, DEHAVEN, left Texas in 
September, 1961. He has not seen RUBY since that time but had 
a postcard from him in August of this year postmarked New York 
City. Apparently someone had given RUBY his present address, 
and on the card RUBY had told DEHAVEN he expected to make a 
trip to the West Coast sometime and would look him up. 

DEHAVEN further advised that RUBY was a liberal 
Democrat and was also an integrationist and that they used 
to have friendly arguments regarding the racial situation as 
DEHAVEN was a segregationist. He stated that RUBY was very 
pro-ROOSEVELT, liked EISENHOWER, and also thought KENNEDY was 
a good man but KENNEDY had not been President long enough 
when he left Texas for him to notice any strong convictions -
regarding KENNEDY on the part of RUBY. DEHAVEN stated that 
although RUBY was very liberal he was quite certain RUBY had 
no communist affiliations. 

DEHAVEN stated that RUBY was kind of a "nut" as if 
he did not like something, he would say it and would be quite 
firm in his convictions and would sometimes "blow his top." 

DEHAVEN further advised that RUBY always carried 
a pistol and he could visualize RUBY standing around the 
Police Department getting worked up and Just shooting OSWALD 

0t 	4.2/14/63  nt Covina, -California  Foo l!  Los Angeles 41-895  
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advreed he is present y employed as an analyst' at General.  
Dynamics, Pomona, California,. and has been so employed since 
August, 1962. He 
ebraska, and formerly was emploYla—atiiiici-VaigiVAMIlin 

Compa 	llas, itjAA, and resided at 2508 Republic Street 
in that city. He left Dallas in September, 1961. 

DEHAVEN stated that he has known JACK RUBY since 
1952 when he met him through going to RUBY'S Vegas Club in 
Dallas. He and his wife visited the Vegas Club quite often 
as RUBY ran a clean place and one could go in there without 
a bunch of hoodlums and drunks hanging around. 

DEHAVEN became quite friendly with RUBY and Saw 
him once or twice a week until he, DEHAVEN, left Texas in 
September, 1961. He has not seen RUBY since that time but had 
a postcard from him in August of this year postmarked New York 
City. Apparently someone had given RUBY his present address, 
and on the card RUBY had told DEHAVEN he expected to make a 
trip to the West Coast sometime and would look him up. 

DEHAVEN further advised that RUBY was a liberal 
Democrat and was also an integrationist and that they used 
to have friendly arguments regarding the racial situation as 
DEHAVEN was a segregationist. He stated that RUBY was very 
pro-ROOSEVELT, liked EISENHOWER, and also thought KENNEDY was 
a good man but KENNEDY had not been President long enough 
when he left Texas for him to notice any strong convictions -
regarding KENNEDY on the part of RUBY. DEHAVEN stated that 
although RUBY was very liberal he was quite certain RUBY had 
no communist affiliations. 

DEHAVEN stated that RUBY was kind of a "nut" as if 
he did not like something, he would say it and would be quite 
firm in his convictions and would sometimes "blow his top." 

DEHAVEN further advised that RUBY always carried 
a pistol and he could visualize RUBY standing around the 
Police Department getting worked up and Just shooting OSWALD 
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as he would have had a pistol handy since he always carried 
4One. 

DEHAVEN advised that he did not know OSWALD and 
had never seen him to his knowledge around either of RUBY'S 
clubs and he would be amazed if RUBY had known OSWALD before • 
the shooting. 

DEMAVEN reiterated he has no knowledge of RUBY 
since September, 1961. 
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DEHAVEN advised that he did not know OSWALD and 
had never seen him to his knowledge around either of RUBY'S 
clubs and he would be amazed if RUBY had known OSWALD before • 
the shooting. 

DEMAVEN reiterated he has no knowledge of RUBY 
since September, 1961. 
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AT DALLAS, TEXAS: • 

Set forth below is an item secured from JACK RUBY '• 
property in connection with a search of his car: 

Carousel Club Pass Card #168 
SHELDON FLEICHMAN 
FINK Paint Company 

• 
The following investigation was conducted by SA JAMBS 

• E. GARRIS: 

On December 16, 1963, SHELDOItFTEICHMAN,=2Lui.4,- 
Dells Dallas, Taxa who is employed at the Fink 
ompany, a as, advised that he has sold paint and wallpaper 

to JACK RUBY for redecoration of his Carousel Club. FLEICHMAN 
stated that about two years ago he bought a membership pass 
to RUBY'', Carousel Club and subsequently went to the club on 
two occasions. 	' 

He related that outside of a few business contacts with 
RUBY concerning the purchase of paint and wallpaper, he has had 
no association with him. He knows nothing about RUBY'S personal • 
life or his business operations. Furthermore, he knows none' 
of RUBY'S friends or acquaintances. 

FLEICHMAN stated he does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and he,knew of no association between RUBY and OSWALD. 

• 
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AT DALLAS, TEXAS:  • 

Set forth below is an item secured from JACK RUBY '• 
property in connection with a search of his car: 

Carousel Club Pass Card #168 
SHELDON FLEICHMAN 
FINK Paint Company 

• 
The following investigation was conducted by SA JAMBS 

E. GARRIS: 	 • 

On December 16, 1963, SHELDOtFTEICHMAN,4a-
Dells Dallas, Texa who is employed at the Fink 
ompany, a as, advised that he has sold paint and wallpaper 

to JACK RUBY for redecoration of his Carousel Club. FLEICHMAN 
stated that about two years ago he bought a membership pass 
to RUBY's Carousel Club and subsequently went to the club on 
two occasions. 	' 

He related that outside of a few business contacts with 
RUBY concerning the purchase of paint and wallpaper, he has had 
no association with him. He knows nothing about RUBY's personal • 
life or his business operations. Furthermore, he knows none' 
of RUBY'S friends or acquaintances. 

FLEICHMAN stated he does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and he,knew of no association between RUBY and OSWALD. 
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Dot.  December 17, 1963  

Mr. THEODORE LOUISkEMING, 
telephone 442-17 2, was interviewed at 

. .;*,. his place of employment, Regent Investment Company, 900 28th 
Street, 	 lo 

..Mr. FLEMING stated that he was employed in Apr11, 
1955 as a police officer on the Dallas, Texas Police Depart... 
ment and remained in that employment unfir"MSFCh of 1963 
when he resigned in order to better his financial condition. 
He continued that he is not married, and that he first met 
JACK RUBY about 1958 at the Carousel, a night club in Dallas, 
Texas, specializing in strip-tease shows. He continued that 
this night club was operated by JACK RUBY, and that from about 
1958 to March of 1963 he (FLEMING) occasionally visited the 
club, possibly once a month, to "have a beer and see a show." 
He stated that during this period he, as well as many Dallas 
police'officers, were casual acquaintances of JACK RUBY and 
were on a "first name basis" with RUBY. He continued that 
RUBY is a man who "loves policemen" and very seldom let them 
pay for anything in his night club. FLEMING enlarged on this 
statement by advising that at times RUBY let him pay for his 
drinks; however, he estimated that 90 per cent of the time 
he received no check when he visited the Carousel. He advised 
further that he was of the opinion that most of the other 
police officers who frequented the Carousel were treated in 
much the same manner. 	 • 	. 

He advised further that during his service on the 
Dallas Police Department, he was assigned at times in the . 
down town district and does not recall ever being called to 
the Carousel on a complaint of any kind; however, he has 
visited the Carousel on an official investigation on some 
occasions. He added that this was usually when he was 
attempting to locate someone he was looking for, and that 
in his opinion, JACK RUBY was generally known "as a pretty 
damn good night club operator who had a sincere love for 
police officers." FLEMING explained this statement further 
by stating that so far as he knows, RUBY is a normal male 	. 
person who has shown no indication to him to be effeminate 
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Dot.  December 17, 1963  

Mr. THEODORE LOUISkEMING, 
telephone 442-17 2, was interviewed at 

. .;*,. his place of employment, Regent Investment Company, 900 28th 
T! 	Street, 	 lo 

.14r. FLEMING stated that he was employed in Apr11, 
1955 as a pOlice officer on the Dallas, Texas Police Depart... • 
ment and remained in that employment unfirliffch of 1963 
when he resigned in order to better his financial condition. 
He continued that he is not married, and that he first met 
JACK RUBY about 1958 at the Carousel, a night club in Dallas, 
Texas, specializing in strip-tease shows. He continued that • 
this night club was operated by JACK RUBY, and that from about 
1958 to March qf 1963 he (FLEMING) occasionally visited the 
club, possibly once a month, to "have a beer and see a show." - 
He stated that during this period he, as well as many Dallas 
police'officers, were.casual acquaintances of JACK RUBY and 
were on a "first name basis" with RUBY. He continued that 
RUBY is a man who "loves policemen" and very seldom let them 
pay for anything in his night club. FLEMING enlarged on 'this 
statement by advising that at times RUBY let him pay for his 
drinks; however, he estimated that 90 per cent of-the time 
he received no check when he visited the Carousel. He advised 
further that he was of the opinion that most of the other 
police officers who frequented the Carousel were treated in 
much the same manner. 	 • 	. 

He advised further that during his service on the 
Dallas Police Department, he was assigned at times in the 
down town district and does not recall ever being called to 

• the Carousel on a complaint of any kind; however, he has 
visited the Carousel on an official investigation on some 
occasions. He added that this was usually when he was 

. 	attempting to locate someone he was looking for, and that 
in his opinion, JACK RUBY was generally known "as a pretty 
damn good night club operator who had a sincere love for 
.police officers." FLEMING explained this statement further 
by stating that so far as he knows, RUBY is a normal male 	. 

i person who has shown no indication to him to be effeminate 
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FLEMING stated further that he (FLEMING) was a 
good friend of the late' Officer J. D. TIPPET; however,- he 
does not recalled ever having seen TIPPET frequent the 
Carousal and, does not know if RUBY was even acquainted 
with him.' 	r  

in any manner and merely has a high regard for police 
officers. 

DN 44-387 
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He advised further that while RUBY liked police - 
ment and seldom let them pay their checks at his club, 
RUBY at no time requested any favors of FLEMING or, to 
his knowledge, of any other police officer. FLEMING con- - 
tinued that in fact he could not recall ever having seen 
JACK RUBY at the Dallas Police Department. He added that • 
he certainly did not consider him a "hanger on" at the 
Police Department. 	• 

• FLEMING advised that there is no vice or moral 
squad as such at the Dallas Police Department; however, 
this phase of the police activities 1.8 handled by the 
Special Service Bureau which has a complement of 40 to 
45 men. FLEMING continued that to his knowledge there 
is no one in this Bureau that was any closer to RUBY 
than the ordinary policeman. 

FLEMING repeated that in his opinion RUBY 
killed OSWALD solaybecause.OSWALD killed a policeman; 
however, that possibly part of,his motive might have 
been publicity.. He added that; he does not feel that 
RUBY committed this murder because OSWALD killed President 
KENNEDY. 

FLEMING advised further that no crime of this  

magnitude occurred in Dallas during his time in the Police 
Department, and so he cannot visualize the security measures 
that the Police Department may have used when OSWALD was 
in custody. He continued that he has no knowledge as to 
how.RUBY may have gained entrance to the basement of the 

'r 
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in any manner and merely has a high regard for police 
offioers. 

FLEMING stated further that he (FLEMING) was a 
good friend • of the late' Officer J. D. TIPPET; however,- he 
does not recalled ever having seen TIPPET frequent the 
Carousal and does not know if RUBY was even acquainted 

.with him.' 	r  

He advised further that while RUBY liked police- 

	

: 	ment and seldom let them pay their checks at his club, - 
RUBY at no time requested any favors of FLEMING or, to 

	

'3. 	his knowledge, of any other police officer. FLEMING con- - 
tinued that in fact he could not recall ever having seen 
JACK RUBY at the Dallas Police Department. He added that • 
he certainly did not consider him a "hanger on" at the 
Police Department. 	• 

• FLEMING advised that there is no vice or moral 
squad as such at the Dallas Police Department; however, 
this phase of the police activities is handled by the 
Special Service Bureau which has a complement of 4o to 
45 men. FLEMING. continued that to his knowledge there 
is no one in this Bureau that was any closer to RUBY 
than the ordinary policeman. 

FLEMING repeated that in his opinion RUBY 
killed OSWALD solaybecause-OSWALD killed a policeman; 
however, that possibly part ofhis motive might have 
been publicity.. He added that;  he does not feel- that 
RUBY committed this murder because OSWALD killed President 
KENNEDY. 

FLEMING advised further that no crime of this  

= . magnitude occurred in Dallas during his time in the Police 
.. Department, and so he cannot visualize the security measures 

that the Police Department may have used when OSWALD was 
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-how.RUBY may have gained entrance to the basement of the 
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He advised further that he does not believe 
that RUBY was acquainted with Chief of Police in Dallas 

4

el and that he es not believe that RUBY is acquainted with 

'44  has never seen him at the Carousel Club. 
He added 	HIT irrEachelOr, u 

Captain WI 	TZ in Imigr 	homicide icha itp e 

FLEMING stated that there Is no information 
in his possession on which he could base an opinion on . 
whether any person might have conspired with RUBY to 
kill OSWALD, 

• • 
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Dallas Police Department unless some rookie policeman believed 
him to be a detective and allowed him to pass. PLANING 
stated he does not believe any officer of the Dallas Police 
Department was involved in any conspiracy with RUBY to kill 
OSWALD; however, he added that there is a "good likelihood" 
that any officer acquainted with RUBY would have allowed 
him to enter the Police Building if he requested permission 
to do so. 

FLEMING stated further that he does not recall .  
ever having discussed any type of politics with JACK RUBY 
and has no information in his possession indicating that 
RUBY and OSWALD were acquainted. 

• I 

FLEMING advised that he is unable to furnish 
specific names of particular Dallas policemen with whom 
RUBY was acquainted, because in his opinion he was a casual 
acquaintance, of almost every Dallas policeman. He continued 
that he did visit the Carousel about once a month, but that 
during this period he does not recall seeing any Dallas 
policemen present in the club habitually. 

FLEMING advised further that as far as he 
knows, RUBY appeared to be a normal individual, and he 
cannot think of anything peculiar about him except that 
RUBY seemed to have an obsession about a furnace thermo-
State located in the Carousel Club. FLEMING went on to 

stated he does not believe any officer of the Dallas Pollee 
., f 	Department was involved in any conspiracy with RUBY to kill 

OSWALD; however, he added that there le a "good likelihood" 
. 	that any officer acquainted with RUBY would have allowed 

- him to enter the Folios Building if he requested permission 
'Iv to do so. 
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FLEMING stated further that he does not recall.  
ever having discussed any type of politics with JACK RUBY 
and has no information in his possession indicating that 
RUBY and OSWALD were acquainted. 

• I 

FLEMING advised that he is unable to furnish 
specific names of particular Dallas policemen with whom 
RUBY was acquainted, because in his opinion he was a casual 
acquaintance , of almost every Dallas policeman. He continued 
that he did visit the Carousel about once a month, but that 
during this period he does not recall seeing any Dallas 
policemen present in the club habitually. 

FLEMING advised further that as far as he 
knows, RUBY appeared to be a normal individual, and he 
cannot think of anything peculiar about him except that 
RUBY seemed to have an obsession about a furnace thermo-
Otate located in the Carousel Club. FLEMING went 9n to 



.,1 
• explain, that he recalle r kidding RUBY about the thermostat 
because RUBY was unable.to walk past the thermostatAlithout _.: 	. 

	

stopping 	adjust itt:01-:•--4'161:, 	 . .e . 

,,,'. 
	• ele -' ,, 6Y ...' 	 ..  

'r FLEMING advised further that he recalls that in 
..; about February, 1962, &Dallas detective, whose name he 

vl, cannot recall, was killed while working on a prostitution 
"' case and that the master of ceromonies, several show girls, 

46,'  and other employees from the Carousel attended this officer's 
°-; funeral. FLEMING added that he was unable to recall whether ' 

or not,RUBY attended this funeral. 

1.. 	 , 
"r, 	 FLEMING concluded that he was unable to furnish 

any additional- information concerning this matter; however, 
• he planned to be in Dallas, Texas, over the Christmas 

-, holidays and if he learned anything additional, he would 
immediately notify the FBI. 
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FLEMING advised further that he recalls that in 
.t about February, 1962, &Dallas detective, whose name he 

v ;y. 
cannot recall, was killed while working on a prostitution 

--' case and that the master of ceromonies, several show girls, 
.7-‘ .  and other employees from the Carousel attended this officer's 
41-',--  funeral. FLEMING added that he was unable to recall whether ' 

or not,RUBY attended this funeral. 
1.. 	 , 
4,r, 	 FLEMING concluded that he was unable to furnish 

any additional- information concerning this matter; however, 
• he planned to be in Dallas, Texas, over the Christmas 

-, holidays and if he learned anything additional, he would 
immediately notify the FBI. 
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t •S 
AMOS c4rakT, 30l0 	Live ak A artme t 	emp oye 

at Southland Life, advised t Be 0 s e an a• in a mewspaper 
advertising membership in the Sovereign Club located on Commerce 
Street, to which ad he applied. He stated that he became a member 
of the club and met JACK RUBY, and he believed he gave JACK 
820.00 or 625.00 for membership fee.. He stated that thereafter 
he went to the club about ten or twelve times before the club 
folded up about two or three years ago. He said that he did not 
see JACK RUBY from that time until the Texas and Oklahoma football 
game this year, when he was standing on the street after the game 
and an individual called out his.name: FLINT. He said he turned 
around and recognized JACK RUBY, that he was surprised RUBY 
recalled his name since the lapse of time. 

He said during this brief meeting on the street RUBY 
was passing out little cards advertising the Carousel Club, one 
side of which contained a picture of an exotic and the other with 
the name JACK RUBY. He said he never saw RUBY again and during 
their association strictly as a member of the - Club Sovereign, be 
never heard RUBY mention LEE. HARVEY OSWALD and knew of no associa-
tion between the two. - • 

He said that he first heard of OSWALD during the Presi-
dential assassination. He advised that RUBY was the type of person 
who was constantly talking and bragging about his feats but never 

-mentioned or talked about politics. He said that he was a crude 
salesman, the type that always went around slapping people on the 
back. He said that he had never observed RUBY swear, push anyone 
around or fight with them in public, and he was surprised to read 
about this part of RUBY's nature in the papers. 

He said that he met RUBY's sister once and he was 
impressed by her since. she was more sophisticated and suave 
than JACK RUBY. He said that he had known RUBY owned the Vegas 
Club in Oak Cliff but had never been in the club. He further, 
advised that he never knew where RUBY lived and never knew 
any of RUBY's associates.. He said that he was surprised when 
RUBY shot OSWALD. He advised that he joined the Sovereign Club 
with CHARLES PETTIGREW, who works for the City Planning Commission, 
City of Dallas, and who lives in an apartment building on North 

I.• 

Henderson off the Central Expressway, exact address unknown. 
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AMOS c4rakT, 30l0 	Live ak A artme t 	emp oye 
at Southland Life, advised Mildie o s e an a • in a .newspaper 
advertising membership in the Sovereign Club located on Commerce 
Street, to which ad he applied. He stated that he became a member 
of the club and met JACK RUBY, and he believed he gave JACK 
$20.00 or $25.00 for membership fee. He stated that thereafter•
he went to the club about ten or twelve times before the club 
folded up about two or three years ago. He said that he did not 
see JACK RUBY from that time until the Texas and Oklahoma football 
game this year, when he was standing on the street after the game ' 
and an individual called out his.name: FLINT. He said he turned 
around and recognized JACK RUBY, that he was surprised RUBY 
recalled his name since the lapse of time. 

He said during this brief meeting on the street RUBY 
was passing out little cards advertising the Carousel Club, one 
side of which contained a picture of an exotic and the other with 
the name JACK RUBY. He said he never saw RUBY again and during 
their association strictly as a member of the - Club Sovereign, be 
never heard RUBY mention LEE. HARVEY OSWALD and knew of no associa-
tion between the two. -. 

He said that he first heard of OSWALD during the Presi-
dential assassination. He advised that RUBY was the type of person 
who was constantly talking and bragging about his feats but never 

-mentioned or talked about politics. He said that he was a crude 
salesman, the type that always went around slapping people on the 
back. He said that he had never observed RUBY swear, push anyone 
around or fight with them in public, and he was surprised to read 
about this part of RUBY's nature in the papers. 

He said that he met RUBY's sister once and he was 
impressed by her since• she was more sophisticated and suave 
than JACK RUBY. He said that he had known RUBY owned the Vegas 
Club in Oak Cliff but had never been in the club. He further, 
advised that he never knew where RUBY lived and never knew 
any of RUBY's associates.. He said that he was surprised when 
RUBY shot OSWALD. He advised that he joined the Sovereign Club 
with CHARLES PETTIGREW, who works for the City Planning Commission, 
City of Dallas, and who lives in an apartment building on North 
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Henderson off the Central Expressway, exact address unknown. 
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December 19. 1963 

  

(I) 

Located in the property of JACK RUBY was an address book of 
names believed to'be members of one of JACKmy. clubs. In this address 

,book appeared the name of JACekANZER. JACIRANZEN, 11572 
telephone FL 7-3717, *Dallas, Texas, voluntarily furnish. the following 

' informations 

About three years ago he joined the Sovereign Club, a private 
club located on Comment* Street in Dallas. He attended this club two 
or three times, but does not recall ever meeting JACK RUBY. He does 

. not know anything concerning the background of RUBY. He has never met LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD, nor does be know of any t association between RUBY and OSWALD. 

is 
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Located in the property of JACK RUBY was an address book of 
names believed to'be members of one of JACKmy. clubs. In this address".  

1) 
,book appeared the name of JACekANZER. JACIRANZEN, 11572 omw  
telephone FL 7-3717,1'11as, exam, voluntarily furnish. the following  
informations 

About three years ago he joined the Sovereign Club, a private 
club located on Commerce Street in Dallas. He attended this club two 
or three times, but does not recall ever meeting JACK RUBY. He does 

. not know anything concerning the background of RUBY. He has never met LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD, nor does be know of any, association between RUBY and OSWALD. 

12/17/63 	et 	Dallas, Texas  

by Special Agent 	ALTON E."8RAMBLETTtbna  

Foe 	DL 114-1639 

   

   

Date dictated  12/18/63  

  

  

This desuissat contains !wither recoeissmistiess age seseiselese s Its TOL k is die peepoily el ar• re: lad be lessed 6 
sou simnel; it bed its stoutest.' ate set blobs distributed outside vow ellemel. 

. 

 

	

`• 	Vit.' 	 r  • , ••••• 	- *046,, • • .001111.0%.51, 	••• 	.t* •■1..i  ft..% • 	" 

 



1 

- Eur.RAL i'llikrk. ' F 1' .' 

e 	  

; I W. 	... 1 

December 19, 1963 wm 
4,-11,  

 

  

BURNETT ME 	RAZER0  JR., A212/212.:1114144 Law 
Firm of Pollard & Pollard, Southside BuIldrii.-t-FIRI:-cklials, - 4 

-Texas  stated he first met JACK RUBY in about 1960 or 
1961 when RUBY.operated the Sovereign Club which was in the - - 
same location as the present Carousel Club on Commerce Street 
in Dallas. 	. 

He stated at that time while he, FRAZER, was 
employed by the Better Business Bureau (BBB), Dallas, there 
were a number of private clubs started and some were only 
"paper operations ' used to fleece prospective members. He 
stated he received an inquiry concerning the Sovereign Club 
and after investigating it ascertained it was a legitimate 
club and had good entertainment, part of which included the 
"Bottoms Up" Act now at the Adolphus Hotel. He stated a 
JOH ,HAMBLISS formerly employed at Zale's Jeweler's in ' 
Da 	 the nA1012g7141-1;112.2UltiMaagLIIT...A1V.at 
that t 	

• 	

e satecu.dfl•erdThienaiiiiThrthe Sovereign 
Club went out of business in approximately one year and was 
then re-opened under the name of the Carousel Club and had 
a nightclub act with strippers in it. 

FRAZER stated the Carousel Club hired one 
who worked an act as an h ro. 	and as a reitialise 

this he received his second c mp a n at the BBB concerning 
a club operated by RUBY. He stated he checked out RUBY 
and ascertained that MYERS was a self-styled0Ainical 
psychologist and had offices with one JACK M IROWITZ, 
who at that time had offices as the Southwest Psycho-Therapy Ar  
Clinic, 6617 Snider Plaza in Dallas, and that he believes 
MIROWITZ now is operating on Westchester Drive in the 8200 
block. 

FRAZER stated his contacts with RUBY were strictly 
in a business manner but from his few contacts he believed 
RUBY to be a very emotional person and a man with a persecution 
complex. He stated other than those listed above he knows of 

• no other associates of RUBY. He further advised he has never 
known LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has no information that would 
indicate that RUBY and OSWALD were known to each other. 

He stated results of his investigations concerning 
RUBY in connection with the Sovereign and the Carousel Clubs 

• 
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-Texas  stated stated he first met JACK RUBY in about 1960 or-. 
1961 when RUBY.operated the Sovereign Club which was in the 
same location as the present Carousel Club on Commerce Street 
in Dallas. 	. 

He stated at that time while he, FRAZER, was 
employed by the Better Business Bureau (BBB), Dallas, there 
were a number of private clubs started and some were only 
"paper operations' used to fleece prospective members. He 
stated he received an inquiry concerning the Sovereign Club 
and after investigating it ascertained it was a legitimate 
club and had good entertainment, part of which included the 
"Bottoms Up" Act now at the Adolphus Hotel. He stated a 
JOH ,HAMBLISS formerly employed at Zale's Jeweler's in 
Da 	 the 
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that t 	e setticu.andiiiVh-enaiii-orthe Sovereign 
Club went out of business in approximately one year and was 
then re-opened under the name of the Carousel Club and had 
a nightclub act with strippers in it. 

FRAZER stated the Carousel Club hired one 
who worked an act as an h ro. ,, and as a rest-31Fliiir 

this he received his second c mp a n at the BBB concerning 
a club operated by RUBY. He stated he checked out RUBY 
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psychologist n 
who at that time had offices as the Southwest Psycho-Therapy zalis,  /4, 
Clinic, 6617 Snider Plaza in Dallas, and that he believes 

.'' 	MIROWITZ now is operating on Westchester Drive in the 8200 
block. 

FRAZER stated his contacts with RUDY were strictly 
in a business manner but from his few contacts he believed 
RUBY to be a very emotional person and a man with a persecution 
complex. He stated other than those listed above he knows of 

• no other associates of RUBY. He further advised he has never 
known LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has no information that would 
indicate that RUBY and OSWALD were known to each other. 

He stated results of his investigations concerning 
RUBY in connection with the Sovereign and the Carousel Clubs 
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should 4be contained in the files of the BBB in Dallas, and 
that the person to contact in this regard would be the 
present manager of BBB, DUFFIELD SMITH. 
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ELMER mamas 	ENT,IILLAIUMMLBA.,10E1,..10W2L... 
ear telephone FL 2-7881, was interviewed in that his 
was found in hook, property of JACK RUBY. 

L4, 17 4 	• 
hat sometime during 1959 or 1960, 

he had some people from out of town as guests and wanted to 
take them to a night spot. He had been told by someone that 
he could take a party into the Sovereign Club even though' 
he was not a member.. He took his party to the Sovereign Club . 
and was met at the door by a man who introduced himself as 
JACK RUBY. RUBY welcomed the party to the club and issued 
a temporary pass good for one week to FUGENT. He recalled 
that the party had one drink and left. 

He has not returned to the Sovereign Club nor has 
he been in any of the other clubt operated by JACK RUBY. 
He stated that this was the one and only time he ever saw 
'ACK RUBY and talked to him. He was unable to furnish any 
information concerning RUBYls activities and'associates. 
He did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had no information 
that RUBY and OSWALD were associated in any manner. 
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Da%  cember 18, 1961 

ELMER mamas 	ENT,IILLAIUMMLBA.,10E1,..10W2L... 
ear telephone FL 2-7881, was interviewed in that his 
was found in hook, property of JACK RUBY. 

LIP 	17 4 	• 
hat sometime during 1959 or 1960, 

he had some people from out of town as guests and wanted to 
take them to a night spot. He had been told by someone that 
he could take a party into the Sovereign Club even though' 
he was not a member.. He took his party to the Sovereign Club . 
and was met at the door by a man who introduced himself as 
JACK RUBY. RUBY welcomed the party to the club and issued 
a temporary pass good for one week to FLXIENT. He recalled 
that the party had one drink and left. 

He has not returned to the Sovereign Club nor has 
he been in any of the other clubt operated by JACK RUBY. 
He stated that this was the one and only time he ever saw 
'ACK RUBY and talked to him. He was unable to furnish any 
information concerning RUHYls activities and'associates. 
He did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had no information 
that RUBY and OSWALD were associated in any manner. 
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e, .  December 20. 1963 

   

(1) 

Mrs. EVELY FULTON, owner. Fulton Employment 	Room 412, 
Davis Building, 1309.Nain, telephone 	 as, exas was interviewed 
in thatlher name appeared is a book, property of JACK RUBY. 

Mrs. FULTON advised that about two or three years ago she beard, • 
ithrough mutual friends, about a new private club opening in downtown Dallas 
and decided to join. She purchased a membership in the Sovereign Club for 
about 6140 and as she recalls, attended this club on one occasion. She 
joined this club primarily for business rooms. 

To her knowledge she has never met JACK RUBY, nor has she so such 
ias seen him; therefore, she stated she was unable to furnish any inforhation 
concerning JACK RUBY, his activities or whereabouts on any specific date. 

Hrs. FULTON stated that she did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
• knew of no connection between OSWALD and RUBY. 
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(1) 

Mrs. EVELY FULTON, owner. Fulton Employment 	Room 412, 
Davis Building, 1309.Main, telephone 	 as, exas was interviewed 
in thatlher name appeared in a book, property of JACK RUBY. 

Mrs. FULTON advised that about two or three years ago she beard, 
ithrough mutual friends, about a new private club opening in downtown Dallas 
and decided to join. She purchased a membership in the Sovereign Club for 
about 6140 and as she recalls, attended this club on one occasion. She 
joined this club primarily for business reasons. 

To her knowledge she has never met JACK RUBY, nor has she so much 
as seen him; therefore, she stated she was unable to furnish any inforlation 
concerning JACK RUBY, his activities or whereabouts on any specific date. 

Mrs. FULTON stated that she did not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
knew of no connection between OSWALD and RUBY. 
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Yr. WARREN IltAMMON, 3825 Scranton Drive 
Fort Worth 	as AT 4-0939, whose business card-NOpeared 
ins "WARRE AMMO , Sales Rep. Clockwise Fashions, 
211 North Austin, Dallas" in JACK RUBY's personal • 
property, was contacted at which time he advised that he . 
met JACK RUBY approximately one year ago in connection 
with his business, Clockwise Fashions. He stated that he 
has sold JACK RUBY several items of clothing which he 
described as being party dresses for his waitresses. Mr. 
GAMMON went on to say that his relationship with RUBY 
was strictly that of a business relationship and has 
never engaged in any conversation or associated with RUBY 
on a social basis. He has never visited either at the 
Carousel Club or the Vegas Club and was not aware of 
RUBY's exact position concerning these night clubs. ' 

Yr. GAMMON stated that he is unable to furnish 
any information pertaining to RUBY's background, friends 
or associates, and was not aware of any political views 
he may have possessed during the past few years. He 
related that he could not think of any reason why RUBY 
would shoot LEE HARVEY OSWALD. LEE HARVEY OSWALD is 
unknown to him and the first time he had heard his name 
was shortly after President KENNEDY had been assassinated 
November 22, 1963. He knew of no connection between 
RUBY and LIE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mr. GAMMON further advised that the last time 
he had personally seen JACK RUBY was November 21, 1963, 
the day before the assassination, at approximately 
5:00 PM when RUBY and a girl, name unknown, entered 
Clockwise Fashions and advised they were interested in 
buying some party dresses. GAMMON could recall that he 
sold RUBY three party dresses and that two of these 
dresses were taken with him that evening, the remaining 
one to be picked up the following Wednesday. To the best 
of his recollection, JACK RUBY and this girl had stayed 
until approximately 6:00 PM conducting their business 
concerning the buying of these dresses. 

Mr. GAMMON further stated that during this 
particular visit, RUBY had mentioned the Carousel Club 
and gave him, GAMMON, a business card with his name and  
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Kr. WARREN IlirAMMON, 3825 Scranton Driy', 	. . 

Fort Worth 	as AT 4-0939, whose business caOpeared 
Its "WARM AMMO , Sales Rep. Clockwise Fashions, 
211 North Austin, Dallas" in JACK RUBY's personal • 
property, was contacted at which time he advised that be . 
met JACK RUBY approximately one year ago in connection 
with his business, Clockwise Fashions. He stated that he 
has sold JACK RUBY several items of clothing which he 
described as being party dresses for his waitresses. Mr. 
GAMMON went on to say that his relationship with RUBY 
was strictly that of a business relationship and has 
never engaged in any conversation or associated with RUBY 
on a social basis. He has never visited either at the 
Carousel Club or the Vegas Club and was not aware of 
RUBY's exact position concerning these night clubs. ' 

Mr. GAMMON stated that he is unable to furnish 
any information pertaining to RUBY's background, friends 
or associates, and was not aware of any political views 
he may have possessed during the past few years. He 
related that he could not think of any reason why RUBY 
would shoot LEE HARVEY OSWALD. LEE HARVEY OSWALD is 
unknown to him and the first time he had heard his name 
was shortly after President KENNEDY had been assassinated 
November 22, 1963. He knew of no connection between 
RUBY and LIE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mr. GAMMON further advised that the last time 
he had personally seen JACK RUBY was November 21, 1963, 
the day before the assassination, at approximately 
5:00 PM when RUBY and a girl, name unknown, entered 
Clockwise Fashions and advised they were interested in 
buying some party dresses. GAMMON could recall that he 
sold RUBY three party dresses and that two of these 
dresses were taken with him that evening, the remaining 
one to be picked up the following Wednesday. To the best 
of his recollection, JACK RUBY and this girl had stayed 
until approximately 6:00 PM conducting their business 
concerning the buying of these dresses. 

Mr. GAMMON further stated that during this 
particular visit, RUBY had mentioned the Carousel Club 
and gave hik, GAMMON, a business card with his name and 
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address on it. He could vaguely recall giving RUBY his 
business card bearing his name, WARREN GAMMON, and could 
also recall JACK RUBY giving him a Carousel Club pass 
card that would admit him to the Carousel Club without 
paying a cover charge. 

Mr. GAMMON advised that he had no information 
whatsoever concerning either the assassination of 
President KENNEDY or the shooting of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
other than what has been published in the local newspapers. 
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address on it. He could vaguely recall giving RUBY his 
business card bearing his name, WARREN GAMMON, and could 
also recall JACK RUBY giving his a Carousel Club pass 
card that would admit him to the Carousel Club without 
paying a cover charge. 

Mr. GAMMON advised that he had no information 
whatsoever concerning either the assassination of 
President KENNEDY or the shooting of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
other than what has been published in the local newspapers. 
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